
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html





















ADRIA Minutes 6 June 2015 - Approved  1 | P a g e  


 


ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 


HELD AT THE SANDMAN INN IN CALGARY ON SATURDAY, JUNE 6, 2015 


 


Attending: Stan Galbraith; Wendy Hassen, C. Med.; Joanne Munro, C. Med.; Alasdair 


MacKinnon, C. Med.; Paul Conway (Executive Director); Jeffery Jessamine, Q. Arb.; Chuck  


Smith, Q. Med.; Michelle Simpson, C. Med., C.Arb.; W. Donald Goodfellow, C. Arb.; Barrie 


Marshall, (Secretary); and Dolores Herman, Q. Med. 


 


Regrets:  Mike Hokanson, Q. Med., Q.Arb. (Treasurer) 


 


MEETING COMMENCES: 12:30 p.m. 


 


1.0 Welcome and Agenda Review 


1.1 Welcome/Call to Order 


The new President, Stan Galbraith, opened the meeting and welcomed the two new Board 


members, Alasdair MacKinnon and Michelle Simpson.  He further advised the Board that 


“BoardSuite”, ADRIA’s internet reporting platform, had experienced technical difficulties and 


had, therefore, been unable to provide timely information to Board members in preparation for 


the meeting. 


 


1.2 Review of Agenda Items and Addition of Any Items 


The President canvassed the Board for any comments regarding the existing agenda or additional 


agenda items.  The President advised, in this regard, that because BoardSuite was unavailable, 


the latest revision of the Board policies had not been distributed.  Accordingly, agenda item 4.1 


would be put over to the next meeting.  There were no other submissions by any Board members 


in this regard. 


 


2.0 Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)  


2.1 Minutes of Meeting of April 11, 2015 


 


 







ADRIA Minutes 6 June 2015 - Approved  2 | P a g e  


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Chuck Smith, and seconded by Wendy Hassen, that the minutes of the meeting of 


April 11, 2015 be approved.  Approved unanimously. 


 


3.0 Business Arising 


3.1 Strategic and Operational Plan 


3.1.1 Visioning 


Past President, Wendy Hassen, stated, for the benefit of the new Board members, that the Board 


had conducted a visioning “brainstorming” session at the last Board meeting.  This exercise was 


driven by the fact that it was felt that the existing Vision of ADRIA was very inward looking and 


not sufficiently aspirational.  She stated that a Vision needed to be unifying and focussed.  Each 


Board member then provided his/her comments respecting the need for modifying or further 


illustrative language respecting the consensual favorite Vision statement arising from the last 


Board meeting, namely “No Albertan fears conflict”.   


 


ACTION ITEM: 


At the end of these discussions, it was agreed that the statements, “No Albertan Fears Conflict” 


and “Albertans Fearlessly Resolve Conflict” will be submitted to ADRIA’s communications 


director, Jennifer Warren, for her to review, evaluate, and then make a recommendation to the 


Board together with possible recommendations regarding revisions to the Mission Statement 


arising from the new Vision. 


 


 3.1.2 Prioritization of Strategies 


The ED indicated that he has heard from a number of Board members respecting the strategies 


spreadsheet which had been circulated.  He indicated that he would reach out to the Board 


members who had not yet responded for their input and then prepare a report for discussion at 


the September Board meeting.  Stan Galbraith indicated that he would work with the ED 


regarding planning for that meeting including whether or not to engage a third party to assist the 


Board in its deliberations. 


 


Wendy Hassen indicated that the strategic plan, and its success indicators, needs to be finalized 


at the September meeting and, at that time, adopted as a three-year plan.  Once adopted, the 







ADRIA Minutes 6 June 2015 - Approved  3 | P a g e  


 


strategic plan will be re-examined each year, both in terms of its effectiveness and whether or not 


minor revisions are necessary.  At the September meeting the strategic directions and strategies 


should not require much review. 


 


 3.2.1 Board Evaluation 


Dolores Herman summarized the responses received from the Board members, which she 


addressed in her written summary.  She advised that the responses were similar to those received 


during last year’s Board evaluation process. 


 


It was agreed that there needs to be more consistent and timely access to Board information and 


that the problems experienced recently with BoardSuite highlights this need. 


 


The concern was also expressed about the fact that the agendas for Board meetings were, 


invariably, quite extensive and that it was a challenge, at each Board meeting, to address all of 


the agenda items. 


 


Barrie Marshall suggested that there should be greater use made of conference calls between 


Board meetings to address one or more agenda items to, thereby, reduce the number of agenda 


items at Board meetings. 


 


Stan Galbraith suggested having a standing time for a telephone conference meeting to, thereby, 


maximize the availability of Board members for such calls and to minimize the organizational 


effort associated with the scheduling of such calls. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The ED will investigate and report to the Board respecting electronic communication facilities 


alternative to BoardSuite. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Stan Galbraith and the ED will propose a number of dates for standing conference calls to deal 


with Board business. 


 







ADRIA Minutes 6 June 2015 - Approved  4 | P a g e  


 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Alasdair MacKinnon, that the Board Evaluation 


summary, as presented, is accepted for information and the recommendations set out in that 


summary be accepted as action items.  Approved unanimously. 


 


3.2.2 ED Performance Review 


Wendy Hassen reminded the Board that it had, at its April meeting, approved the ED review 


process and that Ms. Hassen and Jeff Jessamine had been delegated the task of preparing a 


template for that review.  The template was then distributed to the Board members via “Survey 


Monkey” and ten members of the Board responded to the questions set out in the template.  Ms. 


Hassen and Mr. Jessamine met with the ED on June 4 to discuss the results of the evaluation.  A 


summary report, setting out the results of the evaluation and the discussions with the ED, was 


then presented by Ms. Hassen to the Board for its ratification. 


 


Michelle Simpson expressed her concern about being asked to ratify a process that she, as a new 


Board member, had not participated in.  Ms. Hassen acknowledged that, in the future, the 


evaluation process would be complete before the new Board would be in place and that, 


accordingly, this problem should not arise in the future. 


 


Don Goodfellow indicated that the results of the survey should be presented to the Board before 


those results were taken to the ED for the ED’s comment and input. 


 


Michelle Simpson and Alasdair MacKinnon agreed, as new Board members, to abstain from the 


vote to ratify the ED evaluation. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Chuck Smith, to ratify the ADRIA Executive 


Director Appraisal.  Approved (Alasdair MacKinnon and Michelle Simpson abstaining). 


 


The President advised that the new directors would be at liberty to review the summary report, if 


they so desired. 







ADRIA Minutes 6 June 2015 - Approved  5 | P a g e  


 


 


 3.3 2015 ADRIC Conference 


Dolores Herman reported on the status of the preparations for the 2015 ADRIC Conference in 


Calgary.  She advised, in this regard, that there were certain issues which she and the ED were 


dealing with and on which they would report back to the Board by way of action plans.  Joanne 


Munro expressed the Board’s desire that the conference be successful and not overly 


burdensome to ADRIA’s staff. 


 


Wendy Hassen expressed the need for clear direction being provided to ADRIA staff to ensure 


that their roles and responsibilities for the conference were well defined by ADRIC. 


 


The President expressed the need to seek clarity from ADRIC on ADRIA’s role and where 


ADRIA assistance would be required. 


 


Joanne Munro expressed, on behalf of the Board, the need to convey to the volunteers how much 


their work was appreciated by ADRIA. 


 


 4.1. Board Policy Review 


The President indicated that all of the amendments agreed to at the April meeting had been 


incorporated but that, because of the breakdown of BoardSuite, they were unavailable for the 


Board’s review at this time.   Tabled to the next meeting. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The latest draft, namely, “Board Policy 2015 – 06-Draft” to be circulated to the Board members, 


in whatever manner deemed appropriate, prior to the next meeting. 


 


 4.2. C. Med and MDC TOR policy recommendations 


The ED reported that he had had a meeting with the Mediation Designation Committee (“MDC”) 


respecting the problems with the wording in ADRIA’s information booklet and application form 


for C. Meds and Q. Meds and the need to develop a communication strategy for members to 


advise them that ADRIA would be aligning its practices with the criteria outlined in the 


information booklet. 







ADRIA Minutes 6 June 2015 - Approved  6 | P a g e  


 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Chuck Smith, and seconded by Don Goodfellow, that the ED’s report entitled 


“Chartered Mediator Designations” be accepted for informational purposes.  Approved 


unanimously. 


 


 5.0 Reports 


 5.1 President 


The President advised that, as he had been president for less than 24 hours, he did not have a 


President’s report. 


 


 5.2 Executive Director 


The ED provided an oral report and advised that his written report would follow.  Some 


highlights of his report were as follows: 


 - membership is at an all-time high 


 - the building of the website has gone well 


 - a member of ADRIA, Robert Wanner, has been elected as an MLA 


- ADRIA is continuing to stress engagement of its membership through the services it 


provides. 


- there has been a healthy number of new applications for designations with 23 being 


approved and 2 rejected 


- Tasha Innes has been replaced by Jocelyn Christian. 


- regarding professional development and education, the new separation and divorce 


course was being rolled out. 


- the dispute resolution network has asked ADRIA to administer its conference on 


September 21 and 22 


- the Directory of ADR Professionals is now ready to be launched through the facility of 


ADRIA’s new membership database, Wild Apricot. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Wendy Hassen, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, that the Board approve the 


administration of the DRN conference by ADRIA staff.  Approved unanimously. 







ADRIA Minutes 6 June 2015 - Approved  7 | P a g e  


 


 


 


BOARD MOTION 


It is moved by Michelle Simpson, and seconded by Joanne Munro, that the ED’s report be 


accepted.  Approved unanimously. 


 


 5.3 Treasurer 


The Treasurer’s report, circulated to the Board prior to the meeting, was reviewed by the Board.  


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Dolores Herman, and seconded by Alasdair MacKinnon, that the Treasurer’s 


Report be accepted.  Approved unanimously. 


 


 5.4 Governance Committee 


Tabled until next meeting 


 


 5.5 Board Committees/Task Forces – Mediation Advocacy Task Force/Evaluative 


ADR 


Joanne Munro reported that the Task Forces’ work in this regard was nearing completion. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The ED to prepare a spectrum of ADR services provided by ADRIA members setting out which 


services were evaluative and which were non-evaluative. 


 


 5.6 ADRIC Representative 


Chuck Smith reported that Janet McKay would be back at ADRIC before the end of June. 


 


 6.0 New Business 


 6.1 ADRIC and ADRIA logos 


Chuck Smith reported that option “B”, circulated to the Board membership, had been adopted by 


ADRIC as its new logo. 


 







ADRIA Minutes 6 June 2015 - Approved  8 | P a g e  


 


Discussion then ensued amongst the Board members regarding the adoption by ADRIA of the 


same logo.  Chuck Smith advised that ADRIC would be making funds available to its affiliates 


to assist in their adoption of the logo. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Chuck Smith, and seconded by Joanne Munro, that ADRIA adopt the new 


ADRIC logo with the timing of that adoption, and the colours to be used, as well as the 


associated wording and costs, to be left as an operational matter.  Approved unanimously. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The President to communicate ADRIA’s adoption of the new logo to ADRIC. 


 


 6.2 2015 On line Directory 


Dealt with as part of ED’s report. 


 


 7.0 Learning Opportunities 


During the September meeting, there will be an agenda item respecting the use and application of 


social media to ADR matters. 


 


 8.0 Link to Membership, Events & Opportunities 


 8.1 Content of next ‘On Board’ 


The next ‘On Board’ will include the following matters: 


- welcome of Alasdair MacKinnon and Michelle Simpson as the new directors to the 


Board 


 - message from the President to the membership. 


- a statement respecting the completion of the new Complaint’s Policy with a link to that 


policy 


- a comment celebrating the successful virtual AGM with thanks to the ED, ADRIA staff, 


Self Connection Books, and Concordia University. 


 


 8.2 Invitations to Board Dinner September 2015 







ADRIA Minutes 6 June 2015 - Approved  9 | P a g e  


 


After some discussion of possible invitations to the Friday Board dinner, it was agreed that the 


Friday evening meeting would be a working session and therefore, there would be no invitations 


extended. 


 


 9.0  Calendar Review 


As reflected in the Agenda, the ED pointed out that the Dispute Resolution Network (DRN) 


conference would be held in Edmonton on September 21/22; the ADRIC conference would be 


held in Calgary on October 28-30; and the Alberta Restorative Justice Association (ARJA)  


conference would be held in Calgary on November 19/20. 


 


10.0 Board of Directors Calendar 


The next Board meetings are scheduled as follows: 


 - September 18/19 – Edmonton 


 - October 31 – Calgary 


 - January 15/16 (tentative) – Edmonton 


 - next meeting (as yet unscheduled) – Calgary 


 


 11.0 In- Camera Session (3:50 to 3:58) 


 


MEETING ADJOURNED: 3:58 PM 








Notice of Proposed Bylaw Amendments 


The board of directors is proposing amendments to our bylaws. Discussion and voting on the bylaw 
amendments will be held at the AGM. 


BE IT RESOLVED that the ADRIA bylaws be amended as follows: 


1. Bylaw 5.5.2 is amended to add “5 and” in front of the word “6”. 
2. Bylaw 5.5.6 is amended by substituting in its place the following: 


A resolution is valid as if passed at a Board meeting and effective as of and from the stated effective 
date of the resolution in the following circumstances: 


a. The resolution is in writing and signed in one or more counterparts; or 


b. The resolution is presented for, and voted on, electronically provided that each Board member 
signifies that he or she consents to such electronic voting. 


 


COMMENTARY 


1. The first proposed amendment is a housekeeping matter. Subsection 5.5.5 allows 
participation in board meetings by telephone or other communication facilities. However, 
5.5.2 does not allow votes unless the board member is present in person or signs a written 
resolution. This amendment allows a board member to vote who is participating by 
telephone or other communication facilities. During the past year we there have been board 
meetings where certain board members were only able to attend by video conferencing. This 
worked well. The proposed change to the bylaw will ensure that anyone participating by 
either video conference or telephone will be able to cast a valid vote. 


2. The second proposed amendment is related to #1 and will allow for electronic board 
meetings and resolutions. When matters arise between board meetings, they can often be 
resolved through a telephone or email conference. The current bylaws do not permit the 
Board to call a vote on a resolution electronically. As a result, a resolution cannot be passed 
until the Board meets face to face at a board meeting, even though a transparent process to 
electronically canvas all Board members has been adopted. This amendment will allow the 
board to vote on and approve resolutions using electronic means. 


  


The current bylaws read as follows: 


5.5.2    Votes at a Board meeting may be cast only by Directors present in person or participating 
under Subsection 6, and votes may not be cast by proxy. 


5.5.6    A resolution in writing signed in one or more counterparts by all Directors is: 


a. as valid as if it had been passed at a Board meeting; and 


b. effective as of and from the stated effective date of the resolution. 








Draft 2- ADIRC\Affiliates MOU Task Force TOR – June 3, 2015  Page 1 of 2 
 


TERMS OF REFERENCE – Draft 2 
 


ADRIC \AFFILIATES PRESIDENTS ROUNDTABLE MOU TASK FORCE  
 
MANDATE:    


The Presidents’ Roundtable (PR) are committed to undertake a review of the ADRIC- Affiliate 
MOU’s which have largely been in place for about 20 years.   In part, this resulted from greater 
Collaboration between and among the Regions and ADRIC – as evidenced by creation of the 
Presidents’ Roundtable 2014.   
 
This MOU initiative is viewed as an important opportunity for ADRIC and Regional Affiliates to 
strengthen and transform their working relationship to successfully achieve their mutual goals 
and better serve their members moving into the future. 
 
The MOU Task Force will engage in activities it finds necessary to develop a proposed MOU for 
ADRIC and Affiliates, for recommendation to the Presidents’ Roundtable.  The following are 
broad guidelines for the Task Force in conducting its work: 
 
- The Governance Model to be explored is for ADRIC and Affiliates to be considered “A 


Federation of peers” with ADRIC taking key responsibility to oversee and enforce the 


relationship provisions and matters of a “pan-Canadian” or “multi-affiliate” nature.    


- The target is one MOU signed by all regions and ADRIC to provide a consistent framework 


for all regions to work together while honouring any necessary elements to address unique 


differences through Appendices or other similar approaches.  


- “Guiding Principles” will be included in the MOU which will underpin the working 


relationship of ADRIC and the regions moving forward  


- The proposed MOU must be in compliance with any legal requirements ( Example: 


ADRIC\Regional Bylaws and  new Canada Not for Profit Act with the Affiliate) 


- Consultation and input of stakeholders is important and will occur at various points in the 


MOU development process to ensure the needs and interests of our diverse membership 


are considered. The Task Force will take an interest based approach in working through 


differences that may arise in achieving an MOU that can be supported by ADRIC and 


Regional Affiliates.  


TASKS & TIMELINES:  


The Task Force will report their progress to the Presidents’ Roundtable an ongoing basis.   
 
The following are key deliverables and timeline targets to guide Task Force work.  It is 
recognized that Task force members are volunteers and this is an iterative process.  The Task 
Force may propose changes to the following to the Presidents’ Roundtable as the work for the 
task force proceeds.  
  







Draft 2- ADIRC\Affiliates MOU Task Force TOR – June 3, 2015  Page 2 of 2 
 


 
 


Timeline  Key Deliverable  


September PR meeting A background document, questions and proposed workshop 
process to obtain input on the possible content of an MOU 
that will meet stakeholder needs  


October 2016 ADRIC AGM   Host workshop\meeting on possible MOU content  


November – January  Development of a proposed MOU, further consultation as 
required  


February 2016 Proposed MOU submitted to PR for initial support and for 
ADRIC\Affiliates to review with their boards   


March – June 2016 Consultation and input collected from Affiliates and MOU 
refinements are made 


September\October  2016  A final draft MOU is approved by all signatories and signed at 
the October 2016 AGM  


 
DURATION OF COMMITTEE:       Target completion – October 2016  
 
TASK FORCE MEMBERSHIP:   
 
The Task Force will be selected by the Presidents Round table and will include 5-6 members, 2 
representatives from the ADRIC Board and 3-4 representatives from ADRIC Affiliates  
 
Task Force members, when viewed together, will fulfill the following:  
- Represent the diversity of our constituents, such as membership type (both regional and 


corporate) ; affiliate size; and geography;   


- Provide the knowledge, experience and skills to support MOU development ( For example, 


organizational history) 


TASK FORCE CHAIR:       
A Chair will be selected by the Task Force Members.  The role of the Chair will be to facilitate 
the work of the Task Force. (Example, setting up meetings, distributing meeting agenda’s and 
meeting notes), and reporting to the President’s Roundtable on behalf of the Task Force  
 
REQUIREMENTS FOR STAFF TIME:        
ADRIC staff will support meeting scheduling and logistics (1-2 hours\month)       
 
BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:          Cost of conference calls  
 
TASK FORCE REPORTING:      The Task Force will report to the Presidents Roundtable.  








ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA June 5, 6 2015                            Page 1 of 2 
 


 


ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA  


Friday, June 5, 2015  Reception and AGM    5 pm – 8 pm 


Self Connection Books, #125, 4611 Bowness RD NW, Calgary (403-284-1486) 


Dinner at Moxie’s Grill & Bar, 8:15 pm, 888-7 Ave SW, Calgary (403-234-7507) Sandman Hotel Calgary City Centre 


Saturday, June 6, 2015  Orientation & regular meeting 8 am – 4 pm at Sandman Hotel Calgary City Centre 


Benchmark 
Timings  


# Topic\Title Action Role Ref  
Materials 


FRIDAY      


5:00-6:00 pm   Networking reception Staff & Board Hosted  


6:00-8:00 pm  AGM  Staff & Board   


8:15 pm  Board Dinner at Moxie’s Grill & Bar 
Introductory 


activity 
Wendy  


SATURDAY       


8:00 am- 12 


pm 
1 Welcome, Orientation & Lunch All Stan  


12:00 pm  Regular Board of Directors meeting    


 1.1 Welcome/Call to order Record time Stan  


 1.2 Review of Agenda Items and addition of any items  
Review  & 


Amend/Adopt 
Stan 1.2 


12:10 pm 2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)    


 2.1 April 11, 2015 (Board meeting) Review & Adopt Stan 2.1 


 3 Business arising    


 


3.1 


3.1.1 


3.1.2 


Strategic & Operational Plans 


-Visioning (finalization?) 


-Prioritization of strategies 


Update/discussion 
Wendy 


Paul 


3.1.1 


3.1.2 


 
3.2.1 


3.2.2 


Board Evaluation 


ED Performance Review 
Update/discussion 


Dolores 


Wendy & 


Jeff 


3.2.1 


2:00 pm  Break     


 3.3 2015 ADRIC Conference Update/discussion 
Paul/ 


Dolores 
 


 4 Bylaw and Policy updates    


 4.1 Board Policy Review (continued from previous mtgs)  Stan  


 4.2 C.Med and MDC TOR policy recommendations   Paul  4.2 







ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA June 5, 6 2015                            Page 2 of 2 
 


 5 Reports (*mandatory)    


 5.1 President  Stan  


 5.2 ED*   Paul  


 5.3 Treasurer*   Mike 5.3 


 5.4 
Governance Committee 


- Board Succession Planning (continued) 
 


Stan & 


TBD 
 


  5.5 
Board Committees/Task Forces 


-Mediation Advocacy Task Force / Evaluative ADR 
 


Wendy & 


Joanne 
 


 5.6 ADRIC Representative* Update Chuck  


 


 6 New Business    


 6.1 ADRIC and ADRIA logos  Stan 6.1 


 6.2 2015 On line Directory  Paul  


 7 Learning Opportunities Discussion All  


 8 Link to Membership, Events & Opportunities    


 8.1 Content of next ‘On Board’ Discussion Barrie  


 8.2 Invitations to Board Dinner September, 2015 Discussion All  


 9 Calendar Review  Stan  


  
- September 21-22, 2015: DRN Conference EDM 


- October 28-30, 2015: ADRIC Conference CAL 


- November 19-20, 2015: ARJA Conference CAL 


Information & 


discussion 
All  


 10 Board of Directors Calendar    


  September ??, 2015 (EDM) and all 2015/16 dates Information Stan  


3:45 pm 11 In-camera session   Stan  


4:00 pm 12 Termination/Adjournment  Stan  


 


Residual issues: 


A. Governance Committee to rewrite Board Policies 
B.  Privacy + CASL Legislation 
C. Reforming the Family Justice System initiative (RFJS) 
D. ADRIC/ Affiliate MOUs 
E. ADRIA Operational Plan 
F. Complaint Policy Appeal Process 
G. ADRIC Rep Term Limits 








ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 


HELD IN EDMONTON ON SATURDAY, APRIL 11, 2015 


 


Attending: Jeffery Jessamine, Q.Arb; Dolores Herman, Q.Med; Wendy Hassen C.Med; Chuck  


Smith, Q.Med; Barrie Marshall, (Secretary); Stan Galbraith; Mike Hokanson, Q.Med (Treasurer) 


(afternoon only); and Paul Conway (Executive Director). 


 


Attending via Zoom: Mike Hokanson, Q.Med (Treasurer) (portion of morning session) and 


Joanne Munro, C.Med (portion of morning session). 


 


Regrets:  W. Donald Goodfellow, C.Arb.; Jim Bancroft and Angela Boyes, Q.Med. 


 


MEETING COMMENCES: 8:14 a.m. 


 


1.0 Welcome and Agenda Review 


1.1 Welcome/Call to Order 


The President, Wendy Hassen, opened the meeting by advising that she had prepared materials to 


allow for a discussion among the Board members respecting the Vision for ADRIA and that this 


would take place later in the morning.  The need for a new Vision statement for ADRIA had 


been discussed at the previous meeting. 


 


1.2 Review of Agenda Items and Addition of Any Items 


Wendy Hassen pointed out that ADRIC will be adopting a new logo and is considering a number 


of options in this regard.  She will address this during her President’s report.  She also advised 


that progress had been made with respect to a review of ADRIC and Regions memorandum of 


understanding and that this would also be addressed in her report.  It was agreed that, following 


approval of the previous meeting’s minutes, the first agenda item dealt with would be 3.3 “Board 


Evaluation”. 


 


2.0 Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)  


2.1 Minutes of Meeting of January 31, 2015 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 2 of 14 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Stan Galbraith and seconded by Dolores Herman that the minutes of the meeting 


of January 31, 2015 be approved.  Approved unanimously. 


 


3.0 Business Arising 


3.3 Board Evaluation 


Dolores Herman provided an overview of the evaluation process she conducted through the use 


of Survey Monkey.  She advised that it has been sent out to all Board members but that only 


seven had responded.  Barrie Marshall advised that he had not received Ms. Herman’s 


communication in that regard and speculated that his communication may well have been 


screened by his firm’s “anti-spam” software. 


 


Ms. Herman advised that the responses to the survey were generally very positive.  However, 


there were some areas requiring work: 


 


 - some responses indicated that financial information could and should be posted earlier 


and that a deadline for the posting of such information would be helpful in this regard. 


 - the fact that 85% of Board members “agreed”, but only 14% “strongly agreed” that they 


were provided with sufficient opportunity to participate in Board initiatives and committees 


suggests that perhaps a need for a greater effort in this regard to allow for engagement of the 


Board members. 


 - the fact that only 52% of Board members agreed, and 42% disagreed, that they were 


being provided with adequate feedback on their contribution to the Board suggests that there 


needs to be better procedures in place to ensure that Board members are obtaining such feedback. 


 


Mike Hokanson indicated that this is the first board of directors he has served on and the first 


time he has served as a Treasurer and that he would have liked to have received a greater 


feedback on the sort of job he was doing.  He had, however, assumed that, if he was not doing a 


good job, he would have heard something in this regard.   


 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 3 of 14 


Stan Galbraith commented that, since the Board was a relatively new one, proper feedback was 


important so as to allow the Board, and Board members, to better manage expectations. 


 


Jeffery Jessamine commented that the “roles and responsibilities” of each director should be 


clearly spelled out in the By-Laws.  While Wendy Hassen advised that the By-Laws do address 


this, Stan Galbraith commented that the “rules and responsibilities” aspect of the By-Laws may 


not fully address what each director is supposed to do.  Dolores Herman stated that the feedback 


process does not need to be complicated and that an informal dialogue in this regard might be 


adequate and Joanne Munro agreed with this.  Jeffery Jessamine suggested a checklist be 


prepared with respect to the rules and responsibilities of Board members. 


 


Chuck Smith stated that feedback helps align the expectations of Board members and allows for 


adjustments to be made and that, moreover, lets each director know that he/she is appreciated for 


his/her contribution.  A feedback mechanism also helps to identify if an issue, like lack of 


engagement, is identified.  He agreed that the “roles and responsibilities” should be well defined.  


Feedback, if only on an informal basis, should be provided regularly. 


 


Wendy Hassen complimented both Mike Hokanson and Stan Galbraith on the respective jobs 


they were doing and stated discussion of the feedback issue will be built into the orientation 


process. 


 


Dolores Herman stated that the evaluation survey, in regard to opportunities to broaden 


knowledge base, only 70% agreed, and 14% strongly disagreed that such opportunities existed.  


She advised that there needed to be a further discussion as to what sort of training might be 


helpful to Board members in this regard. 


 


Respecting Board orientation, 29% strongly agreed and 71% agreed that it was adequate. 


 


Respecting participation in Board meetings, 86% strongly agreed and 14% agreed.  Board 


members agreed that the reading of the materials posted on BoardSuite encouraged such 


participation. 


 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 4 of 14 


ACTION ITEM: 


The remainder of the Board members who had not yet responded to the survey should do so.  


Dolores Herman will then prepare a final report and deliver it at the AGM. 


 


 4.5 Complaint Policy 


The ED advised that it is now using the policy.  He reported that there had been no major 


changes in relation to page 1 of this version (Revision 3.2 April 2015) of the Interim Complaint 


Resolution Policy and pointed out that the third bulleted item on the page effectively reflected 


By-Law 8.4. 


 


He further advised that there had been definitions added and that, on page 4, the sections entitled 


“Legal Counsel and Accompanying Parties” and “Documentation and Witnesses” had been 


added. 


 


He further advised that the waiver of the right to go to court had been removed. 


 


He also advised that with respect to pages 9 and 10, a great deal of latitude had been given to the 


Hearing Committee. 


 


The ED also indicated that there needs to be a dialogue with the other Boards across Canada 


respecting greater uniformity of complaint policies. 


 


Stan Galbraith stated that the complaints policy needs to address the scope of rights of appeal, 


i.e. whether or not a new hearing (a hearing de novo) or if the Appeal Committee could simply 


replace the Hearing Committee’s decision with its own. 


 


BOARD MOTION 


It is moved by Barrie Marshall, and seconded by Stan Galbraith, that the Interim Complaint 


Resolution Policy be amended to add language to the definition of “Registrar” so as to provide 


that the Executive Director serve as Registrar in the absence of an appointed Registrar and that 


the word “council” be replaced with “counsel” on page 4 and otherwise be adopted.  Approved 


unanimously. 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 5 of 14 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Joanne Munro to work on an appeal process as well as develop a flowchart and a strategy for 


communication of the Policy to the membership. 


 


 2015 ADRIA Elections, AGM, and Orientation 


The ED’s reported that this is addressed at page 7 of his report.  There will be no spring 


conference and that, on the 5th of June, there will be a virtual AGM.  Locations in both 


Edmonton and Calgary have been set up for the holding of the virtual AGM.  An on-line facility 


will also be in place for ADRIA members outside of Edmonton and Calgary to participate.  


Receptions, at the Edmonton and Calgary locations will take place at 5:00 p.m. with the AGM to 


be held at 6:00 p.m.  There will be a wine and cheese at each of the Edmonton and Calgary 


locations after the AGM.  Orientation for new Board members will take place the next day. 


 


Stan Galbraith expressed a concern about voting and that, if there were any contentious issues, 


the moderator needs to be properly versed in procedures for voting and recording the vote.  The 


ED advised that the moderator would be properly prepared in this regard. 


 


The ED advised that the objective of holding the AGM in this fashion was that a proper link to 


the membership would be available to provide for a transparency and an opportunity for people 


participating remotely, via live streaming, to raise questions and have an opportunity to vote. 


 


Wendy Hassen stressed the need to make it clear to people participating remotely regarding the 


applicable protocols.  The ED advised that protocols were being prepared in this regard. 


 


The Board agrees that the next “Onboard” should include an item that a special effort is being 


made this year to engage the membership outside of Edmonton and Calgary through the live 


streaming facility.  The “Onboard” should also encourage the attendance of ADRIA membership 


at the ADRIC conference in October. 


 


Respecting the position of National Director, Stan Galbraith reported that the Nominating 


Committee normally comes up with a slate for candidates for all vacant positions.  The National 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 6 of 14 


ADRIC Director’s position is for a one year term.  In the past, the National Director was 


appointed by the ADRIA Board.  This position needs to be elected in order for ADRIC to keep 


its “not for profit” status.  The nominating committee has developed criteria reviewing 


candidates to nominate for this position.  The Board members agreed that the individual 


occupying the position of National Director needs to have a knowledge of the history and 


operations of ADRIA in order to effectively represent ADRIA’s interests. 


 


Stan Galbraith further advised that three positions on the ADRIA Board were up for renewal as 


follows: 


 - Dolores Herman – she has advised that she will stand for renewal. 


 - Barrie Marshall – he has advised that he will stand for renewal. 


 - Wendy Hassan – she advised that she will serve as past-president for a one year term. 


 


There is, therefore, the need for a new Board member.  There are two candidates in this regard, 


Alasdair MacKinnon, an ADR professional from Red Deer who recently served on the Board of 


AFMS.  The second candidate is Michelle Simpson, a lawyer in Edmonton. 


 


Chuck Smith will speak with Angela Boyes regarding her interest in continuing to serve as a 


Director on ADRIA. 


 


The report of the Nominating Committee was accepted. 


 


Further discussion then ensued with respect to the position of National Director.  Chuck Smith 


has indicated his willingness to continue to serve in that position.  However, Stan Galbraith 


pointed out that ADRIA has a six year limit on the number of years an individual may serve as a 


Director on the ADRIA Board.  He questioned, however, whether this should preclude an 


individual serving additional time at National Director. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Wendy Hassen agreed to speak with ADRIC about this issue. 


 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 7 of 14 


Chuck Smith stepped out of the meeting so as to allow the remaining Board members to discuss 


the issues surrounding his continued representation of ADRIA as a National Director on the 


ADRIC Board. 


 


Wendy Hassen emphasized that the National Director position will have increasing importance 


as the relationship between ADRIC and the regional organizations, including ADRIA evolves.  


She stressed that it is important that the National Director communicate fully and effectively 


between the two Boards given that policy decisions being made by ADRIC inevitably affect the 


regions. 


 


It was agreed that the Nominating Committee would nominate Chuck Smith as a candidate to the 


position of National Director. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Dolores Herman, and seconded by Wendy Hassen, that the Board, under By-Law 


4/6.11, appoint two scrutineers, Jeffery Jessamine and Tammy Borowiecki.  Approved 


unanimously. 


 


Stan Galbraith further advised that, regarding succession planning, he had nothing new to report 


on the procedure.  He indicated that he had been approached to serve as the incoming President 


and that he has agreed to serve in this capacity.  Barrie Marshall has agreed to serve a further 


term as secretary and Mike Hokanson has also agreed to serve a further term as treasurer.  These 


position assignments will be proposed to the new Board after the election results on May 26. 


 


There also needs to be a new Governance Committee chair. 


 


Orientation will take place on the 6th of June. 


 


3.4 2015 ADRIC Conference 


This is addressed on the second last page of the ED’s report. 


 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 8 of 14 


Wendy Hassen questioned whether or not the program included something for arbitrators.  The 


ED reported that this is included under a topic of “Commercial Applications”. 


 


 4.2 By-Law Change 


Barrie Marshall reported, as discussed at the January 31st meeting, that ADRIA’s current By-


Laws do not permit electronic voting.  After some discussion of the draft motion that Barrie 


Marshall had prepared, appropriate wording was agreed to. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Barrie Marshall, and seconded by Dolores Herman, that Article 5.5 of the ADRIA 


By-Laws be amended as follows: 


 - 5.5.2 should read “Subsections 5 and 6” as opposed to “Subsection 6” 


- 5.5.6 should read “A resolution is valid as if passed at a Board meeting and effective as 


of and from the stated effective date of the resolution in the following circumstances: 


 1. The resolution is in writing and signed in one or more counterparts; or 


 2. The resolution is presented for, and voted on, electronically.” 


Approved unanimously. 


 


 3.2 Strategic and Operation Plans 


The ED reported that this is still under review.  To assist him in this review he suggested that 


each Board member complete the spreadsheet presented at the meeting. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Each Board member to complete the spreadsheet and provide same to the ED. 


 


 3.1 Visioning 


The Visioning session was led by Wendy Hassen.  Using the input she had received from the 


other Board members since the last meeting, she led a useful discussion on various criteria that 


make up vision statements for boards like ADRIA.  That discussion gave rise to four Vision 


“categories”. (See note prepared by Wendy Hassen below attached) 


 1. Dynamic and superlative value to the profession. 


 2. ADR is the first choice for conflict resolution. 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 9 of 14 


 3. The Alberta source for ADR. 


 4. No Albertan fears conflict  


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Wendy will draft some optional vision statements and circulate to the Board for their 


consideration. 


 


4.1. By-Law and Policy Updates 


Board policy review Stan Galbraith presented his revised policies.  The following changes were 


discussed and agreed to: 


 


 - page 14 item 4.3 should read “demonstrating performance in all of the knowledge, skills 


and competencies necessary to successfully perform all the items listed in the job description of 


the Executive Director (the job skills).  The Executive Director’s job description will be attached 


to this Policy. 


 


 - page 15 item 2.C under “Annual Appraisal”, should read “A review of the ED strengths 


and developmental opportunities in relation to ED Deliverables, ED’s strategic direction and ED 


job skills....”. 


 


 - item 6.1 Executive Director Compensation Review should read Executive Director 


Compensation takes into consideration the current geographic and comparable market 


conditions. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Mike Hokanson, and seconded by Dolores Herman, to adopt Policy Type III as 


amended.  Approved unanimously. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Respecting Policy Type II 5(ii), the ED and Stan Galbraith to consult respecting the proper 


wording of this Policy. 


 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 10 of 14 


The balance of the Board’s Policies will be voted on at the June meeting. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Stan Galbraith and seconded by Barrie Marshall that Jeff Jessamine to be the 


Board designate to work with Wendy Hassen as the committee to conduct the ED performance 


evaluation.  Approved unanimously 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Barrie Marshall and seconded by Chuck Smith to approve Policy Type IV.13 


“Board Expense Claims” as amended as well as the proposed 2015 Board Expense Report and 


Policy.  Approved Unanimously. 


 


 5.3 Treasurer’s Report 


Mike Hokanson presented his report and advised that the Board appears to be in strong financial 


shape.  He advised scheduling Board meetings closer to the end of the month as opposed to the 


beginning so as to enable the Treasurer to have more current financial information available to 


the Board. 


 


Wendy Hassen suggested, at the Orientation, the Bard may want to undertake a more complete 


review of ADRIA’s core business and financial planning and performance. 


 


 5.2 ED’s Report 


 The ED presented his report, posted on Board Suite.  With respect to the Mediation 


Designation Committee, ADRIA is going to adopt the criteria of ADRIO and the Boards of the 


Atlantic provinces.  In that regard, a candidate must present him or herself for assessment as part 


of the application process. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The Mediation Designation Committee to present a policy for presentation at the June meeting. 


 


 


 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 11 of 14 


 5.1 President’s Report 


Wendy Hassen reported that she met with Pete Wyndell of the Mediation Restorative Justice 


Centre (the “MRJC”).  The MRJC is apparently looking to locate at Concordia.  Mr. Wyndell is 


currently recruiting a number of new Board members to MRJC.  The ADRIA may wish to 


consider inviting the MRJC Board members to meet the evening before one the Edmonton Board 


meetings. 


 


Wendy Hassen also addressed the letter from Don Goodfellow on behalf of AAMS wherein Don 


Goodfellow advised that a formal MOU between AAMS and ADRIA might compromise the 


charitable status of AAMS.  Wendy Hassen advised that (through e-mail) that ADRIA 


understood the concerns about entering into a formal MOU and would continue to work in a 


collaborative fashion with AAMS whenever it was mutually beneficial to do so. 


 


Wendy Hassen also advised that she is part of a Task Force of the ADRIC/Regional Presidents 


Roundtable charged with reviewing the MOUs between the regions and ADRIC.  The other Task 


force members are Kathryn Munn, President of ADRIO, and Scott Siemens, President of ADRIC 


and ADRSASK.  With the exception of Manitoba and Quebec, most of the MOUs were 


developed in 1996 and are outdated.  The Task Team is developing a recommendation for the 


April 29th President’s Round Table Meeting to frame revised MOUs.  This would include 


overarching principles, for example, consultation, collaboration, and self determination, and 


looking at this relationship between ADRIC and its regional organizations as more of a 


federation as opposed to a “parent/child” relationship.  The target is a draft for review by 


Presidents Council at the October AGM – Wendy will keep the ADRIA Board updated on new 


developments. 


 


Wendy Hassen updated Board members about the recent discussions with Scott Siemens, 


ADRIC President, about an ADRIC resolution for ADRIC policy for National program pricing.  


The resolution a recommended pricing of $1,500/student minimum charge, a “recommended” 


price of $1,850 ($2,500 is the rate ADRIC has supported previously and ADRIA is presently 


charging $3,000 for a 6 day program) ADRIA had not been consulting on this resolution and 


learned about it 1 day prior to the Board vote deadline.  The vote was rushed as another region 


wanted a price determined to deliver the course at the end of April.  The electronic vote has been 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 12 of 14 


paused and the ADRIC Board will now review the resolution at the April 24th Board meeting.  


Wendy Hassen has suggested that more information should be provided to help make an 


informed decision and encouraged exploring creative solutions to meet all regions and ADRIC’s 


needs. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Wendy Hassen will circulate to the Board the content of e-mails sent to Scott Siemens.  Wendy 


Hassen, Chuck Smith, and the ED will continue to work together to ensure ADRIA’s views are 


effectively represented at the ADRIC Board meeting on April 24. 


 


11. In Camera Session (3:46 to 3:50) 


 


12. OnBoard 


We will work on an OnBoard that includes the AGM plans for trying technology to engage more 


of our members and the complaints policy. 


 


THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 3:50 PM. 







Vision Brainstorm: 
The following are Individual Board members vision statements of the future – grouped by Board 


members into themes to develop a common vision.  The Vision Statement identified as most compelling ( 


subject to further review ) was NO ALBERTANS  FEAR CONFLICT 


Dynamic 
Superlative Value 
to the Profession 


ADR  IS THE FIRST 
CHOICE FOR 


CONFLICT 
RESOLUTION 


THE ALBERTA SOURCE FOR ADR No ALBERTAN 
FEARS CONFLICT WE ARE THE ONES 


TO CALL   
Champions of ADR 
–  


Every dispute 


resolution 


practitioner of any 


kind will want to be 


a member. 


ADRIA’s 
membership’s in the 
thousands!!! 
A GOOD BALANCE 


BETWEEN SUPPLY 


AND DEMAND FOR 


PRACTITIONERS  


Our Members 


provide excellence 


in dispute 


resolution 


Arbitrators\Mediators 


have an abundance of 


work through 


proliferation of 


rosters - public & 


private sectors   


ADRIA SUPPORTS 
Resolving Conflict BY 
GIVING ALBERTANS 
Appropriate 
Affordable Choices  
Every Albertan 
chooses ADR 1st 
ADR is the first choice 
in every possible 
sector - workplace, 
justice, commercial, 
family, etc 
Going to court or 
engaging in litigation 
will be viewed as a 
last resort.  


 
Collaborative 


conflict resolution 


is chosen over 


litigation 100 % of 


the time 


ADRIA is the service 


provider  for conflict 


resolution services to 


all Alberta 


Professional 


Organizations (LESA, 


the Law Society, 


Appega, AAA, the 


Accountants, College 


of Physicians and 


Surgeons, CAP, 


ABVMA. Etc) 


 


 


The public knows 
who ADRIA is and 
comes to ADRIA to 
find ADR 
professionals  
ADRIA Provides 
ADR Leadership, 
Expertise and 
Resources 
ADRIA sets the 


gold standard for 


dispute resolution 


and its members 


are chosen first for 


their professional 


conflict resolution 


skills 


The market place 
always seeks out 
ADR professionals 
with designations 
because they know it 
provides quality 
assurance  
Recognized as the 


premier 


organization 


associated with 


dispute resolution 


in Alberta/Canada 


Recognized as the 
preeminent authority 
on dispute resolution 
in Alberta. 


Industry champion 
for promoting 
resolution rather 
than litigation 


Courts\Legal 
Community 
support & adopt 
mediation –now  
an integrated part 
of the justice and 
legal system in 
Alberta  


ADRIA’s members 
 seen by Albertans 
as a true 
alternative to court 
process respecting 
any and all types of 
dispute.  


ADRIA’s FOCUS is 


providing SERVICES 


RATHER THAN A 


TRAINING FACILITY 


ADRIA administers 
rosters for a variety 
of industries and 
groups and is the 
primary source for 
anyone looking for a 
dispute resolution 
practitioner. 
ADRIA is known for 
its  Innovation in the 
Field  of ADR 


We have  forged 
strong relationships 
with LESA & the Law 
Society 
ADRIA is 


instrumental in 


creating peace on 


earth 


WE HAVE 
cohesiveness 
nationally 
ADRIA, ADRIC & 
all ADR regions 
have a powerful 
synergistic 
relationship that 
provides a 
powerful blend of 
services for our 
members  


DRIC is now a joint 
venture of regional 
entities - SMALLER 
Regions HAVE 
joined the larger 
ones. 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES April 11, 2015 – Approved        Page 2 of 14 


Dynamic 
Superlative Value 
to the Profession 


ADR  IS THE FIRST 
CHOICE FOR 


CONFLICT 
RESOLUTION 


THE ALBERTA SOURCE FOR ADR No ALBERTAN 
FEARS CONFLICT WE ARE THE ONES 


TO CALL   
Champions of ADR 
–  


 WE  Bring People and 
Practitioners together 
Whether business or 
personal, people will 
express amazement 
whenever anyone has 
to go to court instead 
of resolving matters 
through ADR\ 
EVERY Albertan is 
provided affordable 
alternatives to 
litigation 
 


WE HAVE Advanced 
Excellence in the 
Field of ADR  
Recognized for 
providing a valuable 
service to a broad 
spectrum of Alberta 
Society  &  
alleviating pressure 
on the courts  
WE ARE the 
regulatory body for 
ADR professionals in 
AB - certification is 
required to provide 
mediation or 
arbitration services   
 
ADRIA has 
professional status 
as the governing 
body for ADR 
practitioners in 
Alberta. 
    
No one will even 
think of using an 
ADR professional in 
Alberta unless they 
are a member. 
ADRIA is the most 
robust and advanced 
organization in 
Canada, bringing the 
public solutions to 
achieving resolutions 
 


 
 


 








ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) 


2015 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING – Calgary, Alberta 


June 5, 2015 6:00 - 7:30 PM 


Networking Reception 5:00- 6:00 pm Edmonton & Calgary 


AGENDA 


1. Meeting Called to Order W. Hassen 


2. Approval of Agenda           


 


W. Hassen 


3. Approval of Minutes (May 2014) W. Hassen 


4. Board of Directors Report W. Hassen 


5. Auditor’s Report 2014 M. Hokanson 


6. Motion to Appoint Auditors for 2015 M. Hokanson 


7. Special Resolution- ADRIA Bylaws S. Galbraith 


8. Executive Director’s Report P. Conway 


9. Presentation of 2015/2016 Board of Directors and Executive W. Hassen / S. Galbraith 


10. New Business S. Galbraith 


11. Membership Q&A (Informal) S. Galbraith (moderator) 


12. Acknowledgements & Recognition 


- Special recognition 


- Long term members 


- Designation Recipients 


W. Hassen / P. Conway 


 


 


13. Adjournment of Meeting W. Hassen / S. Galbraith 


 
 








ADRIA Vision Drafts – April 25, 2015 Page 1 of 3 
 


ADRIA – DRAFT VISION STATEMENTS ( April 25, 2015)  
(TO READ IN COMBINATION WITH OUR MISSION & VALUES ) 


 
OUR MISSION 
To provide leadership and services in appropriate dispute resolution (ADR) to our members by: 


 Fostering excellence in negotiation, mediation, arbitration, and restorative practices 


 Supporting the viable practice of ADR in Alberta 


 Providing excellence in ADR professional development 


 Promoting the ethical use of ADR processes 


 Maintaining accreditation standards, accountability and designations for the ADR 
profession 


 Encouraging those practicing in ADR to join our organization 


OUR VISION ( A BIG GOAL!) – A few options to consider  


No Albertan Fears Conflict  


With easy access to diverse, high quality resolution experts  . . . No Albertan 


Fears Conflict.  


With easy access to productive, respectful dispute resolution options . . . No 


Albertan Fears Conflict.  


With high quality , accessible options for respectful, empowering conflict 


resolution . . .   No Albertan fears conflict .           Other????? 


 OUR VALUES 
Excellence 


We challenge ourselves to deliver the highest quality 


programs and services. We stay abreast of new ideas and 


developments and seek out changes and innovations that 


help us continuously raise the bar in everything we do. 


  Uncompromising Ethics 


We treat others with honesty, openness, 


fairness and respect in every situation. 


 


Collaboration 


We value different views and ideas and believe that by 


working effectively together and with others we can reach 


our goals. We embrace the opportunity to explore mutual 


interests and new relationships. We welcome opportunities 


to leverage our resources through partnering. 


  Accountability 


We steward our resources with diligence 


and care. We honour the commitments we 


make to others. 


Leadership 


We will promote new and important directions and opportunities for our profession and our 


organization, even though the path may be difficult. We recognize that it is only through trying new 


ideas and learning from our failures that we can grow and move forward.  







ADRIA Vision Drafts – April 25, 2015 Page 2 of 3 
 


Vision Brainstorm: April 11, 2015     The following are Individual Board members vision statements of the 


future – grouped by Board members into themes to develop a common vision.  The Vision Statement identified 


as most compelling ( subject to further review ) was NO ALBERTANS  FEAR CONFLICT 


Dynamic Superlative 
Value to the Profession 


ADR  IS THE 1st  
CHOICE FOR 


CONFLICT 
RESOLUTION 


THE ALBERTA SOURCE FOR ADR No ALBERTAN 
FEARS CONFLICT 


Every dispute 
resolution 
practitioner of any 
kind will want to be 
a member. 


ADRIA’s membership’s in 
the thousands!!! 
A GOOD BALANCE 


BETWEEN SUPPLY 


AND DEMAND FOR 


PRACTITIONERS  


Our Members 
provide excellence in 
dispute resolution 


Arbitrators\Mediators 
have an abundance of 
work through 
proliferation of rosters - 
public & private sectors   


ADRIA SUPPORTS 
Resolving Conflict BY 
GIVING ALBERTANS 
Appropriate 
Affordable Choices  
Every Albertan 
chooses ADR 1st 
ADR is the first choice 
in every possible 
sector - workplace, 
justice, commercial, 
family, etc 
Going to court or 
engaging in 
litigation will be 
viewed as a last 
resort.  


 
Collaborative 
conflict resolution 
is chosen over 
litigation 100 % of 
the time 
ADRIA is the service 


provider  for conflict 


resolution services to 


all Alberta 


Professional 


Organizations 


(LESA, the Law 


Society, Appega, 


AAA, the 


Accountants, College 


of Physicians and 


Surgeons, CAP, 


ABVMA. Etc) 


The public knows 
who ADRIA is and 
comes to ADRIA to 
find ADR 
professionals  
ADRIA Provides 
ADR Leadership, 
Expertise and 
Resources 
ADRIA sets the 
gold standard for 
dispute resolution 
and its members 
are chosen first for 
their professional 
conflict resolution 
skills 
The market place 
always seeks out 
ADR professionals 
with designations 
because they know 
it provides quality 
assurance  
Recognized as the 
premier 
organization 
associated with 
dispute resolution 
in Alberta/Canada 


Recognized as the 
preeminent 
authority on 
dispute resolution 
in Alberta. 


Industry champion 
for promoting 
resolution rather 
than litigation 
Courts\Legal 
Community support 
& adopt mediation –
now  an integrated 
part of the justice 
and legal system in 
Alberta  
ADRIA’s members 
 seen by Albertans 
as a true alternative 
to court process 
respecting any and 
all types of dispute.  
ADRIA’s FOCUS is 


providing 


SERVICES 


RATHER THAN A 


TRAINING 


FACILITY 


ADRIA administers 
rosters for a 
variety of 
industries and 
groups and is the 
primary source for 
anyone looking for 
a dispute 
resolution 
practitioner. 


We have  forged 
strong 
relationships with 
LESA & the Law 
Society 
ADRIA is 
instrumental in 
creating peace 
on earth 


WE HAVE 
cohesiveness 
nationally 
ADRIA, ADRIC & 
all ADR regions 
have a powerful 
synergistic 
relationship that 
provides a 
powerful blend of 
services for our 
members  


DRIC is now a joint 
venture of 
regional entities - 
SMALLER Regions 
HAVE joined the 
larger ones. 


  







ADRIA Vision Drafts – April 25, 2015 Page 3 of 3 
 


Dynamic 
Superlative 


Value to 
the 


Profession 


ADR  IS THE 1st  CHOICE FOR CONFLICT 
RESOLUTION 


THE ALBERTA SOURCE FOR 
ADR 


No 
ALBERTAN 


FEARS 
CONFLICT 


Dynamic 
Superlative 
Value to the 
Profession 


 


WE  Bring People and Practitioners 
together 
Whether business or personal, people 
will express amazement whenever 
anyone has to go to court instead of 
resolving matters through ADR\ 
EVERY Albertan is provided affordable 
alternatives to litigation 


 


WE HAVE Advanced 
Excellence in the Field of ADR  
Recognized for providing a 
valuable service to a broad 
spectrum of Alberta Society  
&  alleviating pressure on the 
courts  
WE ARE the regulatory 
body for ADR 
professionals in AB - 
certification is required to 
provide mediation or 
arbitration services   


 
ADRIA has professional 
status as the governing 
body for ADR 
practitioners in Alberta. 
No one will even think of 
using an ADR 
professional in Alberta 
unless they are a 
member. 


ADRIA is the most robust and 
advanced organization in 
Canada, bringing the public 
solutions to achieving 
resolutions 
 


ADRIA is 
known for its  
Innovation in 
the Field  of 
ADR 


 


 


 


 








ADRIA Strategic Directions & Strategies - Board Refinements & Input to Operational Planning Success Indicators - April 2015
Comments on any aspect of the Strategic Plan:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


St
ra


te
gi


c D
ire


ct
io


ns (
Goals)


 Enhance
 th


e va
lu


e, a
w


are
ness


, r
eputa


tio
n o


f a
nd a


cc
ess


 


to
 A


DR se
rv


ice
s.


St
re


ngt
hen o


ur P
ro


fe
ss


io
n.


Stre
ngt


hen A
DRIA


 a
s a


 m
em


bers
hip


 o
rg


aniza
tio


n.


 St
re


ngt
hen th


e lo
ng t


erm
 su


st
ain


abili
ty


 o
f A


DRIA
.


STRATEGIES  RANK 1 2 3 4


1. Increase ADRIA’s Profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships


2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practising  ADR 


Professionals 


3.  Engaging New ADR Practitioners 


4.  Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a 


Valuable Secondary Qualification 


5.  Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community 


6.  Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and 


Business Sectors 


7.  Promote Chartered Designations


8.  Maximize the Potential of Technology 


9.  Develop New Revenue Streams


10.  Adopt Best Business Practices  


11.  Promote High Professional Standards & Ethical Conduct


NAME:


Success Indicators for 2015 include:












60% 6


40% 4


0% 0


0% 0


Q1 The Board has access to timely and
accurate management and financial


information?
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comment: Date


1 Best in years 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 SOme of the materials could be posted to board suite sooner however I'm pretty happy with the quality of the
materials.


3/30/2015 8:03 AM


3 Very pleased with the new reporting on business centers - and the signing and audit improvements seem solid 3/29/2015 8:29 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


60%


40%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


1 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







40% 4


60% 6


0% 0


0% 0


Q2 The Board provides, when appropriate,
constructive feedback to the ED to improve
the overall efficiency and strategic direction


of ADRIA.
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comment: Date


1 This is being formally conducted within the ED review appraisal 6/2/2015 1:23 PM


2 Paul is very accessible 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


3 I know some of this needs to be done in a somewhat measured fashion as we are very happy with Paul and
sympathetic towards the situation he inherited . I don't know exactly how and what is communivated to Paul
however I beleive he is getting the message.


3/30/2015 8:03 AM


4 I think there is good 2-way communication with the ED and Board members and we work collaboratively together
which provides opportunity for ongoing feedback


3/29/2015 8:29 PM


5 I have not been involved in those discussions however I believed the president and ED meet regularly in this
regard.


3/29/2015 5:35 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


40%


60%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


2 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







50% 5


50% 5


0% 0


0% 0


Q3 The process to evaluate the ED is
adequate.


Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comment: Date


1 The new proposed ED review Proposal is adequate 6/2/2015 1:23 PM


2 ample opportunity to participate 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


3 As it is emerging 4/9/2015 10:27 PM


4 I know this is still a work in progress. I'd probabbly choose a more neutral response if one was possible. 3/30/2015 8:03 AM


5 The new process is untried - but should work well 3/29/2015 8:29 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


50%


50%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


3 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







70% 7


30% 3


0% 0


0% 0


Q4 In Camera sessions are beneficial.
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comment: Date


1 frank open discussion 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 I think having that opportunity allows a check - in which is healthy and has been helpful 3/29/2015 8:29 PM


3 The in-camera session should always be toward the end of the agenda. 3/29/2015 5:35 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


70%


30%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


4 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







70% 7


30% 3


0% 0


0% 0


Q5 The Board functions as a team.
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comment: Date


1 cooperative engaged team 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


70%


30%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


5 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







30% 3


70% 7


0% 0


0% 0


Q6 Board members have sufficient
opportunity to participate in Board


initiatives and committee work.
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comment: Date


1 A culture of engagement created by our President 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 I think that the level of participation depends on the motivation. There are plenty of things to do and my reading is
that anyone that wants to participate will have an opportunity to.


3/30/2015 8:03 AM


3 I think it is important for every Board member to have at least one initiative they are involved in. I don;t think we
are quite there yet. Perhaps every year Board members who do not have an ongoing role could be asked what
they may want to contirbute to and we should invite newer Board members to get involved more than we have
done in the past


3/29/2015 8:29 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


30%


70%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


6 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







20% 2


80% 8


0% 0


0% 0


Q7 The frequency and content of Board
meetings is appropriate.


Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comment: Date


1 Things are getting done 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 too busy and hopefully the new intiatives will resolve this 4/2/2015 10:25 AM


3 This is difficult for me as I've had a less than stellar attendance records due to my personal circumstances over
the last year. WHen I' was attending all the time I felt they were sufficient.


3/30/2015 8:03 AM


4 The year goes so quickly, With some work between meetings I think the present number works. and making time
for building our Board team is important


3/29/2015 8:29 PM


5 Five meetings annually seem to be working. I would appreciate us following the Board Calendar so that Strategic
Planning, for example, occurs during the September meeting as scheduled and is not added on to other board
meetings or managed by email.


3/29/2015 5:35 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


20%


80%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


7 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







80% 8


20% 2


0% 0


0% 0


Q8 Communication among and
participation by the Board members during


meetings is candid and open.
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comment: Date


1 free to participate 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 I think this is our greatest strength. 3/30/2015 8:03 AM


3 I really appreciate the collective wisdom of the group. 3/29/2015 5:35 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


80%


20%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


8 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







0% 0


60% 6


40% 4


0% 0


Q9 There is adequate feedback to Directors
about their contributions to the Board and
committees by the Chair of the Board and


committees.
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# What type of feedback would you find most valuable? Date


1 I have received lots of feedback 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 better feedback especially mentoring of new members is required and we are working on this. 4/2/2015 10:25 AM


3 I'm not sure what is the norm as I don't have much of a frame of reference. For me, not having much board
experience, this has been a bit of a "trial by fire" and feedback has been pretty general. I'm not sure if more
specific feedback on a task or project basis would be more constructive. Again, thisd is probably more ignorance
on my part than anything.


3/30/2015 8:03 AM


4 I think we need to discuss what is adequate feedback and what feedback is appropriate . 3/29/2015 8:29 PM


5 There has been informatl feedback, however this is something we may want to do more formally. 3/29/2015 4:16 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


60%


40%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


9 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







70% 7


30% 3


0% 0


0% 0


Q10 The Board effectively focuses on the
broader issues of strategic and
organizational planning, policy


development and finances, consistent with
and in support of ADRIA’s mission.


Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comments: Date


1 great balance 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 We try to. However the overall financial status of the organization in the past has made the blurring of some
operational aspects necessary


3/30/2015 8:03 AM


3 I think we operate at the right level - and are building a solid foundation for the future - just never seem to have
enough time or resources to complete things as early as we hope to.


3/29/2015 8:29 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


70%


30%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


10 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







40% 4


60% 6


0% 0


0% 0


Q11 The Board has the appropriate mix of
experience and perspectives to support


ADRIA’s strategic goals.
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comments: Date


1 More representation from HR community and Arbitration community would be helpful 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


40%


60%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


11 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







10% 1


50% 5


30% 3


10% 1


Q12 There are opportunities presented to
Board members to broaden their knowledge


base in the ADR sector.         
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comments: Date


1 We should resurrect board member access to courses pro bono 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 This is mostly in the offering of advanced courses and the conference. Beyond that I''m not sure what other
opportunities have been presented.


3/30/2015 8:03 AM


3 I think with the diversity i the board we do have an opporunity to learn about different areas in ADR - I think we
need to learn more about how National works and with greater ADRIA invovlement on committees by Staff and
the Presidents Council this is happening I think understanding more about the groups working in Arbitration
would be helpful


3/29/2015 8:29 PM


4 The AGM and workshops have been useful 3/29/2015 5:35 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


10%


50%


30%


10%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


12 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







Q13 What Board training and development
do you think would be of value to you as a


Board member?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 6


# Responses Date


1 better understanding of ADRIA functions and initiatives during orientation. 6/2/2015 2:31 PM


2 Financial basic 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


3 I don't think further training in ADR is necessarily required to fulfil the role of a board member. I think more basic
board training and orientation (particularly at the start) would be better. More on that below.


3/30/2015 8:03 AM


4 The Board Poilcy review process has helped us become more knowledable about our own policies which is
important .. I think more information about ADR systems in the province and how they work may help future
Board advocacy iniitaitives


3/29/2015 8:29 PM


13 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







30% 3


70% 7


0% 0


0% 0


Q14 The Board orientation is adequate.
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comments: Date


1 hits the highlights 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 I appreciate that the orientation includes both current and new members 4/9/2015 10:27 PM


3 I have only been to one so please take my comments with a grain of salt. They could be better. I think that we
should use the online tools that Deb Howes referred us to in my first year as the basis that people should look at
before the orientation itself. I'm not sure how valuable going over orientation again and again is for more senior
board members however a brief refresher would be beneficial.


3/30/2015 8:03 AM


4 I think this is an area to review every year - given needs may change 3/29/2015 8:29 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


30%


70%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


14 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







90% 9


10% 1


0% 0


0% 0


Q15 I feel I have the opportunity to fully
participate in Board meetings.


Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comments: Date


1 our President invites opportunity to engage 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


90%


10%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


15 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







40% 4


50% 5


10% 1


0% 0


Q16 I prepare for board meetings by
reading background materials and


researching issues.
Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comments: Date


1 I could do a better job of this 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 I read all fo the background materials that are available as of the time that I set aside to prepare in the week
before the meeting. I don't necessarily go back to check for everything that has been posted at the last minute.


3/30/2015 8:03 AM


3 If board materials could be posted on Board Suite 5 days before the meeting - and then not changed or updated -
that would save a lot of time trying to figure out if the most recent materials are ready to read


3/29/2015 5:35 PM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


40%


50%


10%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


16 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







70% 7


30% 3


0% 0


0% 0


Q17 I am an active participant in board
meetings, feel comfortable discussing


issues and recognize the roles and
responsibilities of the Board.


Answered: 10 Skipped: 0


Total 10


# Comments: Date


1 I feel appreciated by other Board Members 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 WHn I'm there I'm active. Again, my attendance has been a bit of an issue due to my personal circumstances 3/30/2015 8:03 AM


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly
Disagree


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


70%


30%


Answer Choices Responses


Strongly agree


Agree


Disagree


Strongly Disagree


17 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey







Q18 Any overall suggestions/comments
you would like to add to this survey?


Answered: 4 Skipped: 6


# Responses Date


1 A great relationship exists between our ED the President and the Board. 5/31/2015 8:33 PM


2 Consider adding a fifth response option of "Neutral" between Agree & Disagree 4/9/2015 10:27 PM


3 Sorry for the typing. I've got a splint on. Thanks for doing this. 3/30/2015 8:03 AM


4 I think we have a very strong board with good communication and a positive relationship with our ED ( also
strong) which is critical. Most Board members contribute and together with our ED have helped move ADRIA and
the Board forward in a positive direction. .


3/29/2015 8:29 PM


18 / 18


Board Evaluation SurveyMonkey





		Q1 The Board has access to timely and accurate management and financial information?

		Q2 The Board provides, when appropriate, constructive feedback to the ED to improve the overall efficiency and strategic direction of ADRIA.

		Q3 The process to evaluate the ED is adequate.

		Q4 In Camera sessions are beneficial.

		Q5 The Board functions as a team.

		Q6 Board members have sufficient opportunity to participate in Board initiatives and committee work.

		Q7 The frequency and content of Board meetings is appropriate.

		Q8 Communication among and participation by the Board members during meetings is candid and open.

		Q9 There is adequate feedback to Directors about their contributions to the Board and committees by the Chair of the Board and committees.

		Q10 The Board effectively focuses on the broader issues of strategic and organizational planning, policy development and finances, consistent with and in support of ADRIA’s mission.

		Q11 The Board has the appropriate mix of experience and perspectives to support ADRIA’s strategic goals.

		Q12 There are opportunities presented to Board members to broaden their knowledge base in the ADR sector.

		Q13 What Board training and development do you think would be of value to you as a Board member?

		Q14 The Board orientation is adequate.

		Q15 I feel I have the opportunity to fully participate in Board meetings.

		Q16 I prepare for board meetings by reading background materials and researching issues.

		Q17 I am an active participant in board meetings, feel comfortable discussing issues and recognize the roles and responsibilities of the Board.

		Q18 Any overall suggestions/comments you would like to add to this survey?



























 


C0230951.v1 


TREASURER’S REPORT 


 Effective as of the end of April 30, 2015   


 Attachments 


o Balance Sheet April 30, 2015   


o Budget v. Actual Summary  April 30, 2015   


o Pie charts Actual revenues and expenses 


o Pie chart budgeted revenues and expenses   


 All financial documents are available to board members who want copies of them. 


 May statements won’t be available until mid-June. 


GENERAL COMMENTS  


 The changes to the cheque methodologies continue to be working wellThe reporting to me is in 


a slightly different format that gives me a better idea of the snapshot of the different areas and 


the relative impact on the budget. 


 As an overall picture, revenues are currently down slightly but expenses are under budget to a 


greater extent resulting in an overall above budget with a net income well above budget. 


 Looking at the pie charts of actual and budgeted revenues and expenses the percentages are 


nearly bang on once again which is a testament to our operational team’s budget from last year. 


FINANCIAL COMMENTS 


 Reserve Funds along with Cash together, both of which comprise very liquid assets, we are 


sitting at just under $114,000.00 which is very good and an indicator of our growing financial 


strength. 


 Looking at last year’s budget and last year’s results are somewhat difficult to correlate to future 


predictions given the substantial change in how the budgeted information is being presented.  


The general comment is that we are in much better shape than last year and it will take looking 


at next year’s budget and results before we can really have anything more than anecdotal 


evidence of where we are going and what we are spending tracked in a meaningful way 


between education and membership and accreditation.  Also, in 2015, we will be able to look 


back over ADRIA’s financial affairs along the newly organized business lines. 


 We are continuing with the trend towards financial stability.  Revenues have been down slightly 


however expenses have been curtailed to address that.  I have already provided the comments 


to the board on the annual financial statements for the AGM.  Needless to say we are in a far 


better position than we were previously. 


 The previous general comment that our budget is fairly “thin” remains  valid although we are 


certainly on a much stronger footing than we have been in years past. 


 








A 


        


 


B 


 


 


 


C 


   


 







Affiliate logo ideas (if they wish to coordinate with ADRIC new logo) 


 


ADR Institute of Saskatchewan 
An Affiliate of ADR Institute of Canada 


 


  


ADR Institute of Saskatchewan 
  Proudly affiliated with ADR Institute of Canada 


 


 


ADR Institute of Alberta 
An Affiliate of ADR Institute of Canada 


 


  


ADR Institute of Alberta 
Proudly Affiliated with ADR Institute of Canada 


 


ADR Institute of Alberta 
Affiliated with ADR Institute of Canada 


 


    Member 
    ADR Institute 
 


 








 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 1 of 12 
 


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) 
Complaint Resolution Policy  


June 2015  
 


Purpose: 
 
The purpose of this policy is to address, in an open and transparent fashion, all 
concerns, disputes and complaints that may arise regarding ADRIA functions, its 
governance, or the professional conduct of its members.   
 
The ADR Institute of Canada (ADRIC) provides details regarding the Institute’s 
Code of Ethics, the Code of Conduct for Mediators, and its Complaints & Discipline 
Policy at www.adrcanada.ca  


 


Applicable to: 
 
A complaint under this policy may be made verbally or in writing by any ADRIA 
member, or by any member of the public, noting that: 


 


 Internal ADRIA staff complaints, including complaints raised by those 
internally contracted to ADRIA, involving compensation, performance, 
interpersonal relations or HR issues are NOT addressed through this policy, 
although similar principles will apply; 


 Complaints arising out of the Society’s affairs or the application of its 
bylaws, involving disputes between Society members, recent members, 
Directors and/or Officers, will be resolved in accordance with ADRIA Bylaw 
8.4, including recourse to binding arbitration.  Throughout, the guiding 
principles described within this policy will apply. 


 Members are obligated to comply with the Society’s complaint resolution 
bylaws, policies and procedures as a condition of membership. The 
failure of a member to cooperate with ADRIA or ADRIC complaint, 
dispute resolution and/or discipline processes shall be considered an act 
of professional misconduct, and may result in disciplinary procedures. 
 


 


Guiding Principles: 
  


 ADR First:  The skills and resources of ADRIA will be used to address and 
resolve complaints in a manner that is interest-based, understanding-based, 
facilitative, collaborative and fully participative whenever possible.  


 Personal Responsibility and Engagement:  All parties to a complaint will actively 
participate, and strive to achieve a collaborative resolution and outcome at the 
earliest possible stage of the process. 



http://www.adrcanada.ca/





 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 2 of 12 
 


 Confidentiality:  Information about a complaint will only be given to parties 
directly involved and to others on a need to know basis. 


 Timeliness:  Complaints will be dealt with promptly and resolved as quickly as 
possible.  


 Fairness: Review of complaints will be fair, impartial and respectful, allowing all 
parties to have their perspectives heard.  


 Thoroughness:  Review of complaints will be thorough and as detailed as 
possible, based upon the information provided by the parties. 


 Accessible and User-Friendly:  The process will be easily accessible and 
communicated to members.  It is designed to be clear and as simple to follow 
as possible. 


 Transparency:  The parties will be provided clear and understandable reasons 
for decisions relating to complaints. All parties will be provided with updates 
during review processes.   


 


Definitions: 
 
Complaint means a complaint against a member alleging: 


 


(a) misconduct in relation to dispute resolution work by the member, 


specifically involving a member’s act or omission in the course of 


rendering services as a dispute resolution practitioner, as that 


term and profession are recognized in Canada, including but not 


limited to: “arbitrator”, “mediator” and “investigator"; 


 


(b) inappropriate conduct in relation to operational activities including 


programs, policies, services, staff, contractors, volunteers or 


governance of the Institute; 


  


(c) breach of the Institute’s Code of Ethics, Articles, Bylaws, 


Regulations, or Board policies.  


For ease of reference, all manner of concerns, disputes and/or complaints brought 
to the attention of ADRIA staff or Board members, formally or informally, shall be 
referred to as a complaint within this policy. 
 
The ADRIA Complaint Resolution Process is a progressive effort to resolve a 
complaint in a confidential, timely fashion at the lowest practical level.  The 
emphasis throughout this process is on personal responsibility, engagement, and 
constructive dialogue wherever possible.  There are three (3) progressive options 
in the complaint resolution process:  Informal, Assisted, and Written(Formal). 
 
A Complainant is the individual lodging a complaint against another individual, 
policy or practice within ADRIA’s jurisdiction.   







 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 3 of 12 
 


 
A Respondent is an individual against whom a complaint has been made, and/or 
someone responsible for the policy or activity complained about. 
 
A Registrar is an individual who has been appointed by the Board to act as an 
intermediary, convening authority, facilitator and/or mediator in the complaint 
resolution process, and to work with the parties to achieve a satisfactory outcome.  
The Board may appoint one or more Registrars, the appointments of which may be 
from the Board, the staff, or the general membership based on experience, 
personal reputation and neutrality.  
 
The Board refers to the ADRIA Board of Directors, as elected by the membership. 
 
Society refers to the ADR Institute of Alberta, a society registered under the 
Societies Act of Alberta. 
 
A Policy is any policy that has been approved by the ADRIA Board of Directors.  
Anything else should be referred to as a practice.   
 
ADRIA staff refers to employees and contractors directly employed or engaged by 
ADRIA to deliver core functions.   
 
Discipline refers to the corrective action taken in respect to an individual when a 
complaint is upheld and found to have substance, or agreed to as a consequence 
of a negotiated or mediated outcome.  Disciplinary measures are normally 
considered confidential, and the details are usually not shared with other parties to 
the conflict, except when considered necessary to advise other Regional Affiliates 
or safeguard the public. 
 
A Hearing Committee is a review body of 1-3 members convened by the Board to 
review, investigate, and decide the complaint. 


 
Referrals: 
 
Matters that cannot be resolved by the ADRIA complaint resolution process, or are 
referred to ADRIC by the ADRIA Board of Directors, may be handled by means of 
the ADRIC’s Discipline Procedure: www.adrcanada.ca/rules/complaints.cfm  
 
Complaint resolution processes initiated by one Regional Affiliate of ADRUIC may 
be referred to another if the respondent’s membership changes provinces. 


 
Documenting Complaints: 
  
A record will be kept of any Written/Formal complaint under this process. 
Information about such complaints will include the parties involved, a description of 
the complaint, who handled it, what was done to resolve the complaint, the 



http://www.adrcanada.ca/rules/complaints.cfm





 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 4 of 12 
 


timeframe, and a description of the resolution or an explanation for non-resolution. 
These records will be maintained by the Executive Director in a confidential file. 
 
A summary of complaints, including total number of formal complaints and the 
nature of complaints received, will be prepared by the Executive Director and 
reported to the Board of Directors regularly. 
 


Responsibility for Implementation: 
 
This policy respects the accountability framework of ADRIA which provides that: 


 Operational and Educational activities are the responsibility of the Executive 
Director; and 


 matters relating to Board policy, activities, decisions and governance are the 
responsibility of the Board of Directors. 


 
Legal Counsel & Accompanying Parties: 
 
While most ADRIA complaint resolution processes do not require the parties to be 
accompanied by or have legal representation, the following provisions do apply: 


 The complainant or respondent may be accompanied by a support person 
or represented by legal counsel, but are individually responsible for all 
expenses incurred on their behalf.   


 Where a complainant or respondent is to be accompanied by a support 
person or represented by legal counsel, notification is to be provided to the 
Registrar and/or the Hearing Committee five (5) working days prior to the 
meeting or hearing date. 


 Final approval for the presence of other parties or representatives, aside 
from legal counsel, shall be at the discretion of the Registrar or Hearing 
Committee. 


 The Registrar or Hearing Committee may utilize ADRIA staff in presenting 
information or in an advisory capacity, or may also retain legal counsel. 


 


Documentation & Witnesses: 
 
The Registrar may request, and a Hearing Committee may require the production 
of documents from any member. 
 
Complainants and Respondents are responsible for ensuring the attendance of 
witnesses they or their council intend to call to give evidence at a hearing.  Any 
expenses incurred will only be reimbursed by ADRIA in exceptional circumstances, 
and only with express approval of the Hearing Committee, preferably in advance. 
 
All witnesses giving evidence may be cross-examined on issues relevant to the 
complaint.  Witnesses other than the Complainant and Respondent shall be 
excluded from the Hearing unless the Hearing Committee otherwise orders. 







 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 5 of 12 
 


ANNEX A: 


 
ADRIA’s Progressive Complaint Resolution Process Options: 
 
(A) Informal 
 
An informal complaint resolution effort is characterized by an individual’s personal 
efforts to seek information and express their concern(s) without recourse to a 
formal or written complaint.  Early, Local and Informal (ELI) engagement is the best 
approach to most conflict situations, as it is important to ensure that the 
respondent, or the responsible person, is made aware of the concern and be 
allowed the first opportunity to offer an explanation or remedy.  When appropriate, 
or in preparation, the complainant could also speak with any person who is most 
familiar with or responsible for the matter of concern.  Such expectations are often 
incorporated into contracts signed by ADRIA members with their client(s), and any 
Complainant's first recourse should usually be in accordance with their contractual 
undertaking.  Informal resolutions are thus often achieved without recourse to, or 
without the knowledge of any ADRIA staff or Board member. 
 
The first person a complainant should talk to is the person with whom he or she 
has the conflict, or is responsible for the activity (the respondent).  If the 
complainant is unable to resolve the matter with the respondent, and/or is unsure 
about who to talk to, he or she is encouraged to consult with an ADRIA staff 
member or the Executive Director.  He or she may be able to assist the 
complainant in directing the concern towards a satisfactory outcome. 
 
Complaints regarding the Ethics, Conduct, or Professionalism of ADRIA 
members in their practice should first be addressed with the member directly.  
Both complainant and respondent are encouraged to refer to this policy and its 
guiding principles as they work together to achieve a resolution. 
 
Complaints about practices pertaining to Professional Development & 
Educational activities, Equivalencies, Membership, or Designations will 
initially be dealt with by the Executive Director or staff member responsible for this 
activity. 
 
If approached with an informal complaint, the ED will usually inquire about any 
initial resolution efforts, and will consult as appropriate with ADRIA staff to assist. 
Every attempt should be made by the complainant to resolve a matter informally 
within the first two (2) weeks after the concern is first voiced.  To this end, direct 
dialogue and negotiation between the parties involved is strongly encouraged.  
 


 
 
 







 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 6 of 12 
 


(B) Assisted 
 
If the informal approach does not resolve the matter to the satisfaction of the 
complainant, the complainant can refer their complaint, verbally or by e-mail to 
the ADRIA Responsible Contact (see table below).  This might be the first occasion 
that an ADRIA staff or Board member becomes aware of the complaint. 
 
This step in the Complaint Resolution Process is NOT characterized by a formal, 
written complaint, but instead by a genuine interest in further ADR resolution efforts 
to address issues that have not been resolved though initial, informal efforts.  The 
premature submission of a written formal complaint and supporting documentation 
does NOT, by definition, escalate the complaint to the status of a Formal 
complaint, unless such action is requested, or is considered in the best interests of 
the Society. 
 
The ADRIA Responsible Contact will maintain a personal record of any complaint 
received, including established facts and details of all informal efforts made by the 
complainant to achieve an early resolution.  Whenever practical, complainants will 
be encouraged to pursue their informal options, and be assisted as appropriate. 
 


Subject/Type of Complaint ADRIA Responsible Contact 
Complaints regarding ethics, conduct or 
professionalism of an ADRIA member 


Executive Director 


Complaints regarding ADRIA services, 
programs, activities, operations, education & 
professional development activities, contractors 
or volunteers 


ADRIA Staff – the staff member 
responsible for the service area relating to 
the complaint or, if necessary, the Executive 
Director. 


Complaints regarding ADRIA staff members Executive Director 


Disputes between ADRIA staff members Executive Director (other policies apply) 


Complaints concerning the Executive Director Board Officer – Vice-President 


Complaints regarding Board Policies, Board 
actions/decisions and governance of the Society 


Board Officer –Vice-President 


Matters related to Board/staff relations Board Officer  - Vice-President (or 
President if the concern relates to the VP) 


Complaints concerning a Board Member Board Officer – Vice President (or 
President if the concern relates to the VP) 


 


Complaints raised in this manner will be addressed in a timely fashion by the 
ADRIA Responsible Contact, and a response can be expected within two (2) 
weeks.  Specific facilitation processes or outcomes are not defined, except to note 
that they must strive to achieve resolution from the perspective of the complainant 
and any other parties engaged.  Facilitation, mediation, or arbitration options may 
be offered, although arbitration is not an option for complaints regarding member 
Code of Conduct or Ethical breaches.   Upon conclusion, the Responsible Contact 
will summarize the outcome and conclusions in an e-mail or letter to the 
complainant and other parties as appropriate. 


 







 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 7 of 12 
 


(C) Written/Formal 
 
If early resolution efforts do not achieve an acceptable outcome in a timely fashion, 
or to the satisfaction of the complainant, a written formal complaint may be 
appropriate.   The submission of a written complaint, however, is NOT a 
mechanism to simply bypass the informal options favoured in this policy.  The 
complainant will always be asked to detail all prior efforts to achieve a resolution, 
and informal resolution options may be still recommended if deemed appropriate. 
 
A formal complaint is characterized by a written submission, including a clear 
statement of the complaint, resolution efforts to date, and the outcome(s) desired.  
Where there are allegations of professional misconduct, specific reference must be 
made to relevant passages of ADRIC’s Code of Ethics and/or Code of Conduct for 
Mediators http://www.adrcanada.ca/index.cfm .  The Respondent and ADRIA 
Responsible Contact must be clearly identified.  Written complaints are usually 
accompanied by supporting documentation, and may be submitted to: 
 


 The ADRIA Executive Director for all operational and professional 
development issues, and for any complaint regarding the ethics, conduct or 
professionalism of an ADRIA member;  


 The Vice President of the Board for any issue pertaining to Board policies 
or conduct of the Society; or 


 The President of the Board (only in rare circumstances). 
 
 
Initial Process for Review of a Written Formal Complaint 
 
Any written formal complaint will first be referred to the Registrar who will review 
the complaint to ensure that: 
 


(a) It concerns a current Member of the Institute; 
 


(b) On its face, the complaint meets the definition of a complaint as 
defined in this policy; 
 


(c) It is in writing, and: 
 


(i) is received from a direct participant in a dispute resolution 
process conducted by the member, or by a person authorized 
in writing on the complainant’s behalf; or 
 


(ii) is received from a person who appears to have direct 
knowledge of a Member’s non-compliance with the Institute’s 
Code of Ethics or Code of Conduct for Mediators or 
 



http://www.adrcanada.ca/index.cfm





 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 8 of 12 
 


(iii) has been commenced by motion of the Board, which may of 
its own motion initiate a complaint; 


 
(d) It contains sufficient details and particulars to enable a response; 


 
(e) In the instance of a dispute resolution process, the respondent has 


completed the dispute resolution mandate (or matter or action) or the 
mandate (or matter or action) has been terminated by the parties.  


 


The Registrar will inform the complainant that the Institute’s complaint resolution 


process:    


 


(a) is set out in this policy, a copy of which shall be provided to the 


complainant; 


 


(b) is a discernment process (defined as the activity of obtaining sharp 


perceptions and/or to judge well); 


 
(c) may involve Informal, assisted or formal resolution options as set out in 


this policy; 
 


(d) is not a substitute for an appeal, judicial review or other court action in 
relation to any dispute resolution process undertaken by the respondent 
for the complainant; 
 


(e) cannot change the outcome of any dispute resolution process 
undertaken by the respondent for the complainant or result in an order 
for a new dispute resolution process; 
 


(f) cannot result in an award of damages or compensation to the complaint, 
respondent  or anyone else; 
 


(g) may result in disciplinary measures against the respondent. 
 


 


Process for Handling of Written/Formal Complaints 


 


Notice to Respondent  (Offer of Informal Dispute Resolution))  
 


When the appointed Registrar is satisfied the requirements outlined above are met, 
and has determined that disclosure will not jeopardize the potential for an Informal 
Dispute Resolution process, the Registrar will send to the respondent: 


 
(a) a copy of the complaint; 


 







 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 9 of 12 
 


(b) any supporting materials; 
 


(c) a copy of this policy;  
 


(d) a request for a response within 30 days; 
 


(e) an offer to provide Informal Dispute Resolution (if appropriate). 
 


If there is no response within 30 days, the complaint will be sent to the ADRIA 
President to initiate Formal Dispute Resolution. 
 
Initial Response to the Complainant (Offer of Informal Dispute Resolution) 
 
Upon receipt of a timely response, the Registrar will send to the complainant: 


 
(a) a copy of the response; 


 
(b) any supporting materials; 


 


(c) an offer to provide Informal Dispute Resolution. 
 


If both parties accept the offer of Informal Dispute Resolution, the Registrar will 
facilitate the Informal Dispute Resolution process, which may include such options 
as informal meetings, negotiation, facilitated meetings or mediation.  In 
consultation with the Executive Director and/or President, he Registrar may 
engage other ADR Professionals in this process if confidentiality is assured.    


 


If both parties do not accept the offer of Informal Dispute Resolution, or if Informal 
Dispute Resolution does not resolve the complaint, the Registrar will forward the 
complaint and the response, if any, to the President to initiate Formal Dispute 
Resolution. 


 


Any agreed resolution of the complaint arrived at through Informal Dispute 
Resolution shall be confidential, although the parties must determine what 
elements, if any, need to be shared or conveyed to the Registrar, Staff, Board, 
legal counsel and/or other parties.  These considerations should include:  Is the 
agreement realistic and durable?  Does the agreement in any way compromise 
ADRIA or the profession?  Are there elements of the agreement that impact on 
ADRIA operations, policies, reputation, external relationships or public 
perceptions?   


 


Formal Dispute Resolution (Hearing Committee)    
 
When a complaint is sent to the President for Formal Dispute Resolution under any 
of the circumstances outlined in this policy, the President will appoint an ad hoc 







 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 10 of 12 
 


committee (the “Hearing Committee”) to review, investigate, and decide the 
complaint. The Hearing Committee may consist of either:  


 
(a) One Board member acting as a single member Hearing Committee; or 


 
(b) A three person Hearing Committee to be chaired by a Board member 


and to include two other Members who may or may not be Board 
members. 


 
The Hearing Committee will determine the procedure for the review and 
investigation of the Complaint and will ensure that each party is provided a fair 
opportunity, in writing or otherwise, to present their case.  


 
The Hearing Committee will act as expeditiously as possible in carrying out the 
following steps: 


 
(a) Receive and review the complaint and the response, if any; 
 
(b) Review any additional materials received; 
 
(c) Seek additional information, if needed, from the complainant, the 


respondent, the Institute, or any other source the Hearing Committee 
deems appropriate;  


 
(d) Assess the complaint;  
 
(e) Prepare a written decision including: 
 


i. A description of the process the Hearing Committee followed; 
 


ii. A summary of the information considered by the Hearing 
Committee; 


 


iii. A finding as to whether the Complaint has been substantiated 
in whole or in part; 


 
iv. Reasons for the Hearing Committee’s conclusions; 


 
v. If the complaint is substantiated in whole or in part, directions 


as to the appropriate remedial action to be taken in the 
circumstances. The Hearing Committee may choose from a 
wide range of remedial options, including but not limited to 
remediation, a simple warning, training, review, mentoring, 
observation or temporary or permanent removal from the 
Institute’s membership list.  Recommendations can also be 







 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 11 of 12 
 


made to ADRIC, if endorsed by the Board, regarding the 
respondent’s ADRIC membership and national designations.  


 
(f) Deliver the Hearing Committee’s decision to the President with a copy to 


the complainant and the respondent, explicitly on a confidential basis. 
 
If no party commences an appeal under section 6 of this Policy, the decision of the 
Hearing Committee is considered final.  The President will report the Hearing 
Committee decision to the next meeting of the Board, and the Hearing Committee 
decision will be implemented. 
 
Appeal Process 


 
The complainant and the respondent have the right to appeal the Hearing 
Committee decision to the Board.  


 
Any appeal must be launched by a Request for Appeal in writing delivered to the 
Registrar within 30 days of the date the Hearing Committee decision was delivered 
to the parties.  


 


The Request for Appeal shall include a statement of the grounds for the appeal. 
 


Upon receipt of a Request for Appeal, the Registrar will inform the other party and 
the Board of the request for appeal. 


 
The Board will consider the Request for Appeal at its next regular meeting or, at 
the discretion of the Board, at a special meeting set by the Board. 


 
The Board will determine the procedure for each appeal and will ensure that each 
party is provided a fair opportunity, in writing or otherwise, to present their case.  


 


Any Board member who has participated as a member of a Hearing Committee 
may not participate in the appeal in any way.  


 
The Board will render its decision, with reasons, to the parties in a timely manner. 


 
The Board’s decision on appeal shall be final and the decision will be implemented 
immediately. 


 
 
 
 
 
 







 


ADRIA Interim Complaint Resolution Policy v3.2 April 2015 Page 12 of 12 
 


Annex B:  
 
ADRIA Bylaw Provision 8.4 


8.4  DISPUTE RESOLUTION 


1.   This Section applies to any dispute arising out of the Society's affairs or the 
application of these bylaws. 
2.  A dispute may be between:  


a. members, or   
b. the Society and its Directors or its Officers, or  
c. the Society or its Directors or its Officers and either  


 i. a member, or  
 ii. a former member who was a member within the previous 6 
months.  


3.  Any dispute subject to Subsection 1 and 2 will be resolved by:   
a. Direct negotiation between the parties, with or without assistance 
and/or facilitation. If resolution is not achieved, then by:  
b. Mediation pursuant to the National Mediation Rules of ADRIC, or to 
mediation practices agreed upon by the parties. The language of the 
mediation will be English. If resolution is not achieved, then by:  
c. Arbitration pursuant to the National Arbitration Rules of ADRIC, or to 
arbitration practices agreed upon by the parties. The language of the 
arbitration will be English, and the decision will bind all parties.  


4.  Members are obligated to comply with the Society’s complaint resolution 
bylaws, policies and procedures as a condition of membership. The failure 
of a member to cooperate with ADRIA or ADRIC complaint, dispute 
resolution and/or discipline processes shall be considered an act of 
professional misconduct, and may result in disciplinary procedures. 


 








ADRIA Board of Directors Orientation 2015 


Saturday, June 6, 2015, 8:00 – 11:30 am  


(Regular Board meeting is on Sat, June 6, 2015 from 12-4 pm) 


Location: Self Connection Books, #125, 4611 Bowness RD NW, Calgary (403-284-1486) 


 
 


1.  Pre-Orientation Tasks for Directors: 


 Read ADRIA bylaws (BoardSuite) 


 Read ADRIA policy manual (BoardSuite) 


 ADRIA Board Calendar (BoardSuite) 


 Complete the on-line workshops on Governance and Effective Meetings, both found at 
http://www1.agric.gov.ab.ca/$department/deptdocs.nsf/all/hst13487 (the materials in PDF 
can be downloaded from this site) 


 


 If more information is desired on Roles & Responsibilities, complete following on-line course 
from the Alberta Culture Board Development Program:  
http://culture.alberta.ca/community/programs-and-services/board-
development/resources/roles-and-responsibilities-course/index.html 


 


 If more information is desired on a host of other governance topics, see the Bulletins in the  
Alberta Culture Board Development Program 
http://www.culture.alberta.ca/bdp/bulletins.aspx  


 


2. Agenda for Saturday June 6, 2015,  8:00 am – 12 pm 


8:00 am  History of ADRIA/AAMS – Past President Wendy Hassen  
   
8:15 am  ADRIC/ADRIA history + relationship – Chuck Smith 
 
8:30 am   How do we govern – stabilizing our practices - Governance Committee Chair  


 Types of Non-Profit Boards 


 We are driven by our Vision and Mission (our Ends) 


 What are Ends and where do we find the ends? 


 Effect of bylaws and policy 



http://www1.agric.gov.ab.ca/$department/deptdocs.nsf/all/hst13487

http://culture.alberta.ca/community/programs-and-services/board-development/resources/roles-and-responsibilities-course/index.html

http://culture.alberta.ca/community/programs-and-services/board-development/resources/roles-and-responsibilities-course/index.html

http://www.culture.alberta.ca/bdp/bulletins.aspx





 Evaluation – who does it and when? 


 Use of committees – what committees are Board committees?  Review list of 
Committees.  What committees must a Director chair? 


 The role of the Governance Committee as a resource for the board. 


 Expectation of Committee work (What's your passion?) 


 How we run our meetings. 


 Board Meetings (frequency, costs, e-meetings) 


 Email meetings  


 Conference calls 


 In Camera Sessions - In each board meeting, the board will have the opportunity to 
discuss privately concerns without the Executive Director and staff present.  Available 
on BoardSuite:  Executive Sessions:  How to use them regularly and wisely. 


9:10 am The Year Ahead – President Stan Galbraith and Executive Director Paul Conway 
 


 Themes for this year. The President’s priorities for the upcoming year and any 
particular protocols she will follow. Also, your passion for ADRIA. 


 The Executive Director’s goals for the year ahead and your passion for ADRIA. 


 
9:25 am  Director and Officer roles and responsibilities and Board and Executive Director 


Relationship – Executive Director Paul Conway   


 who does what & who is accountable for what 


 Board assignments - committees and/or roles 


 what are the contact points (organizational chart and policy) 


 Executive Director reports to the Board 


 what other reports do we want/need: 
 financial reports 
 Key non-financial metrics we monitor 
 why dashboard metrics matter 


 building the team. 


 
9:45 am   ADRIA’s Business - Board View – Governance Committee Chair  


 Strategic Plan (vision, mission, values, goals) 
 How the strategic plan evolves 


 Operational Plan  
 How the operational plan changes 


 Fiscal & Budgetary planning 


 
 



http://www.foaj.ca/app/webroot/vbr/uploads/Director/Director%20Handbook/ExecutiveSessions.pdf





 
10:00 am   ADRIA’s Business/Operational View – Executive Director Paul Conway 


 ADRIA services  


 Current members and issues 
 How we determine the members’ issues 


10:15 am   Current major projects – Wendy Hassen 


 Task Force 


 Policy Rewrite by the Governance Committee (ongoing) 


 Present and finish populating the Board calendar 


11:00 pm  Adjourn  
 
11:30 pm Lunch 
 
 


 
See:   Policy Manual:  15. New Director/Board Orientation and Evaluation 
  








1


June 5th, 2015







2


Virtual (online) Guests


You will find the AGM agenda and reports on our Members page. Log in to 
ADRAlberta.com and select the member tab. 


Chat Features
The Chat box lets you enter messages and comments. ALL attendees online 
will be able to see what you say.


The Q&A box allows you to send messages or questions that can only be seen 
by the administrators. Questions submitted will be passed to the board and 
answered live.


Troubleshooting
If you are having trouble, you can reach us during the AGM 
at paul@adralberta.com



https://adralberta.com/For-members

mailto:paul@adralberta.com





3


Voting Instructions


Voting in Edmonton and Calgary will be counted by a show of hands
Only FULL ADRIA members have voting rights.


How to Vote online
When a vote on a motion is required, the question being voted on will pop-up on 
the screen. You will then have approximately 30 seconds to click on your choice. 
Your vote will then be submitted electronically.


If you have gathered as a group, do NOT use the voting function. Instead, send a 
message with the details of how FULL members in your group have voted in the 
chat box.


Troubleshooting – if you are experiencing problems, send an email to 
paul@adralberta.com



mailto:paul@adralberta.com





4


Call to Order







5


AGM Agenda


• Call to Order
• Approval of Agenda
• Approval on Minutes (May 2014)
• Board of Directors Report
• Audit Report 2015
• Appointment of Auditor for 2015
• Special Resolution (ADRIA Bylaws)
• Executive Director’s Report
• Presentation of 2015/16 Board of Director & 


Executive
• New Business (Motions from Membership)
• Membership Questions & Answers (Informal)
• Acknowledgements & Recognition
• Adjournment







6


Approval of Agenda







7


Approval of Minutes


May 2014







8


Board of Director’s Report







9


ADRIA 2014/15 Directors


Wendy Hassen President


Dolores Herman Vice-President


Michael Hokanson Treasurer


Barrie Marshall Secretary


James Bancroft Past-President


Chuck Smith ADRIC Regional Representative


Angela Boyes


Stan Galbraith


Don Goodfellow


Jeffery Jessamine


Joanne Munro







10


Enhance the 
value, awareness, 
reputation of and 


access to ADR 
services.


Strengthen our 
Profession


Strengthen 
ADRIA as a 


membership 
organization


Strengthen the 
long term 


sustainability of 
ADRIA


ADRIA Strategic 
Directions 


Strategic Planning 







11


Key Strategies


Add names







12


• Applies to ADRIA functions, 
governance or the professional 
conduct of its members


• Encourages early and informal 
dispute resolution whenever 
possible. 


Complaints Policy 







13


ADRIA Designations Committees


Arbitration Designations 
Committee (ADC)


- John Welbourn, C.Arb., 
Chair


- Don Goodfellow, C.Arb.


- Adam Letourneau, 
C.Arb., C.Med.


Mediation Designations 
Committee (MDC)


- John Souman, C.Med., Chair


- Sharon Wilson, C.Med.


- Debbie Schmidt, C.Med.


- Alasdair MacKinnon, C.Med.







14


Work with ADRIC 


• ADRIA and other regions are ADRIC Affiliates 


• ADRIA Rep on the Board (Chuck Smith) 


• Presidents’ Roundtable (new in 2014)


– Reviewing our MOU’s in 2015\16


• ADRIA Participation in ADRIC Committees . . . 







15


Executive By-Laws & 


Governance


C.Arb National 


Audit\Appeal 


C.Arb/Q.Arb, 


Standards


C.Med National 


Audit\Appeal 


C.Med/


Q.Med


Standards


Info Technology


Paul \ Jennifer


Human 


Resources


Chuck Smith


Insurance


Paul Conway


Nominating 


Committee


McGowan 


Award
Trainer Committee


Tammy Borowieki


National Conference
Various AB Staff & Volunteers


Journal Magazine


Roster Selection Advocacy? Rules Finance


Membership & Marketing Committee & Subcommittees


Paul Conway\Jennifer Warren


Designations 
Marketing 


Paul Conway -


Press Releases, 


Advertorials 


Published Articles


Membership 


Communication 


Strategy


Roster Development


Paul Conway -


Print Advertising Promote Publications:


ADR Perspectives & CAMJ


Org Membership 


Benefits


Paul Conway -


Social Media


ADRIC COMMITTEES 







16


ADRIA Mediation Advocacy Task 
Force


Update June 5, 2015  







17


ADRIA Mediation Profession 
Advocacy Task Force 


PURPOSE
Explore the broader questions around mediator compensation
and the advocacy role of ADRIA 


• Research mediator compensation, how it relates to pro bono 
activities, and its impact on the mediation profession and 
practices


• Provide possible approaches and strategies for ADRIA Board 
consideration to effectively and appropriately advocate for 
ADRIA members







18


Task Force Members


Joanne Munro 
(Co-Chair)


Carline Stabile
Leslie Irwin


Lorraine Nordstrom
Tammy Borowiecki


Allison Braun


Wendy Hassen 
(Co-Chair)


Patricia Paradis
Pete Desrochers


Paul Conway
Sharon Wilson


+ additional resource 
personnel and past members







19


Research Completed 


Surveys 


Mediator Surveys 
conducted


– Mediators in Alberta 


– Mediators in other 
jurisdictions


• Mediation Services 
Surveys 


• Professional 
Organization Surveys  


Literature Review


Talking with People 
(history, how things 
work) 







20


A few interesting findings so far







21


Membership Survey


111 Alberta respondents


– 75% ADRIC Members


82 additional respondents from 


– Ontario, BC, Saskatchewan & Manitoba


– 95% ADRIC Members







22


Alberta Demographics
(Numbers in brackets represent the out-of-Province respondents)


• 68% Female (41%)


• 70% Over age 50 (79%)


• 70% Began their mediation practice at 40+ (70%)


• 90% Urban (83%)


• 83% Bachelors degree or higher (80%)


• 48% LLB, Masters or PhD (62%)


• 61% Self-employed (62%)


• 40 C.Meds and 20 Q.Meds (29/15)   2:1 ratio







23


ALBERTA


Other 


Provinces







24


ALBERTA


Other 


Provinces







25


Rates for Civil Claims Mediation Programs


British 
Columbia


Per mediation 


Alberta
(Civil Claims of $50,000 
or less)
per mediation 


Saskatchewan


per hour


Ontario (Superior Court 


Mandatory Mediation)


per mediation (not to exceed 3 
hours)


Compensation


Per hour rate is 
estimated if rate
is per mediation -
assuming 3 hours 
per mediation


Tier 1: 


$100/mediation for 
mediators with 1-10 
mediations
$34.00/hour


Tier 2:
$200/mediation for 
mediators with 11 –
100 mediations
$66.00/hour


Tier 3:
$250.00/mediation 
for mediators with 
more than 100 
mediations
$83.00/hour


$75 per mediation if co-
mediation, $25.00/hour


$150 if solo or 
mentored mediation
$50.00/hour


Entry level roster mediators:
$35.00/hour


Experienced roster mediators: 
$55.00/hour


Travel is paid at the hourly rate.
FT staff mediators are paid between 
$70,000 and $95,000 annually
Assuming 1924 hours/year (37 hours/ 
week) 
$36.40 - $49.00/hour, not including 
benefits


3-hour mediation can’t exceed:
 $600.00 $200.00/hour for 


2 parties; 
 $675 $225/hour for 3 


parties; 
 $750 $250.00/hour for 4 


parties; and 
 $825 $275.00/hour for 5 


or more parties. 
If another session is required the 
rate is negotiated between 
parties and mediator







26


Alberta’s Mediators are Generous


88 %* of Alberta respondents offer, or would like 
to offer, mediation services on a pro bono basis 


– 51 % provide pro bono mediation to “give back”


– 19 % provide pro bono mediation to “gain 
experience”


*67 % elsewhere







27


The Case for Mediation – The Cost-effectiveness of 
Civil, Family, And Workplace Mediation


(Mediate BC, January 2014)


• Mediation saves court administration 
money by resolving many cases outside 
of, or early into, the litigation process. 


• It saves families and businesses money 
that could otherwise be spent in the 
economy. 


• It produces better psychosocial outcomes 
for families, and can save private 
companies and the public sector from 
significant monetary losses associated 
with workplace conflict.


The vast bulk of 
available empirical 
evidence supports 
mediation as a cost-
effective way of 
resolving legal 
disputes and 
workplace conflict.







28


Where are we at? 


Team members drafted sections. . . And we have a 
rough draft document 


• Over 100 pages of analysis 


• Editing underway


• Findings and recommendations to be developed 
and submitted to the Board in upcoming months 







29


Champions keep playing 
until they get it right.


Billie Jean King 







30


2014 Audit Report







31


Treasurer’s Report


General comments


• Financial Statements look different 
this year (last year’s updated to match)


• Reflect revenues and expenses of 
different aspects of the 
organization (ie Business lines)


• On a go-forward basis we will use 
this new format







32


Treasurer’s Report
The Best News
• Much stronger financial footing than in the past.
• Net assets: 


• 2012 ($29,065)
• 2013 $15,363
• 2014 $27,241


• Growing pains in the past, and now onward and upward


The Pretty Good News
• Revenues were reduced in 2014, but expenses were tightly controlled
• 2013 was a banner year in revenues --2014 reductions were anticipated


o National Mediation and Arbitration Programs
o Contract revenues lower
o No big ADRIC payment
o Specialty training


• 2015 is expected to be better with more time and staff devoted to 
expansion and growth, supported by a new website and publications.







33


Treasurer’s Report


• Motion to accept financial statements


• Motion to appoint auditor for 2015







34


Special Resolution


BE IT RESOLVED that the ADRIA bylaws be amended as 


follows:


Bylaw 5.5.2 is amended to add “5 and” in front of the word “6”.


Bylaw 5.5.6 is amended by substituting in its place the 


following:


A resolution is valid as if passed at a Board meeting and 


effective as of and from the stated effective date of the 


resolution in the following circumstances:


a. The resolution is in writing and signed in one or 


more counterparts; or


b. The resolution is presented for, and voted on, 


electronically provided that each Board member 


signifies that he or she consents to such electronic 


voting.







35


Executive Director’s Report







36


Appreciation


Staff







37


Executive Director’s Report







38


Outreach & Collaboration







39


Member Communications


Marketing & Communications Strategy


New Website


• including Public Information & Directory


Job & Contract Opportunities


Social Media


Newsletters


Networking events


Luncheons


Virtual AGM







40


Professional Development


ADRIC’s National Training Program


Restructured Communications Course


Planning schedule: 12-18 months


Greater use of technology


New Separation & Divorce Course


New Course for HR Professionals


Support to ADRIC Conference 2015


ADR Conference Planning for 2016 & 2017







41


ADRIC Professional Insurance


Re-negotiated with Marsh:
• Instructor Premium refunded & eliminated


• Improved features, options & benefits


• Broad definition of ADR Practices


• Discount for Chartered Members


• Improved Customer Service







42


International Conflict Resolution Day


October 15th, 2015


www.conflict resolutionday.ca







43


ADRIA Conference 2016


Calgary Westin 28-30 October 2015


Many thanks to our Regional Committee Members!







44


ADRIA 2015/16 Directors


Stan Galbraith, President
Dolores Herman, Vice-President
Michael Hokanson, Treasurer
Barrie Marshall, Secretary
Wendy Hassen, Past-President
Chuck Smith, ADRIC Regional Representative
Don Goodfellow
Jeffery Jessamine
Alasdair MacKinnon (NEW)
Joanne Munro
Michelle Simpson (NEW)







45


New Business







46


Membership Forum (Q&A)







47


Acknowledgements & Recognition







48


Membership Pins







49


Designations Awarded 2014


Chartered Mediator
Dora Dang
Georgina Knitel
Coreen Lawrence
Karen Mosewich


Qualified Mediator
Nina Beresford Greg Monteith
Jaemi Bertrand Chinwe Okelu
Allison Braun Judy Olson
Sarah FitzGerald Peg Quinn
Nathan Fraser Shelby Sawatzky
Michael Hokanson Wendy Thorne
Valerie Hunter Miles Thorson
Sue Lambert Jeffrey Westman
Erin McLaughlin Deborah Wiens


Chartered Arbitrator
Heather Lamoureux
Elaine Seifert
Michelle Simpson


Qualified Arbitrator
Tammy Borowiecki Mia Norrie
Dennis Callihoo James Reiman
Olena Czaikowski Sharon Roberts
Mike Garcelon Will Sawchyn
Kevin Kelly Craig Sherburne
Sue Lambert Jae Shim
Yves Lavallee







50


Chartered Mediator


Heather Holubowich


Monica Kreiner 


Krista Waters 


Qualified Mediator


Ali Ansell Andrea Black 


Frank Boehres Hazel Dean 


Graham Graff Kari Hass 


Catherine Hunt Tasha Innes


Anna Mittal Susan Robinson


Tegan Schapira Dror Schapira 


Jolene Spies Heather Stewart 


Tracy Tarrabain David Vallance 


Jenna Wood 


Designations Awarded 2015


Qualified Arbitrator


Michael Hokanson 


Tamala Melnechenko 


Anna Rose 







51


Adjournment





